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INTRODUCTORY NOTE

Unless the context otherwise requires, in this AsiiReport on Form 10-K (“Annual Report”) “we”, “us™our” and the
“Company” mean ParkerVision, Inc.

ForwardLooking Statements

We believe that it is important to communicate fuure expectations to our shareholders and tptiséic. This Annual Report
contains forward-looking statements within the nmeguof the Private Securities Litigation Reform Axt1995, including, in
particular, statements about our future plans,ativjes, and expectations under the headings “lteBuginess” and “ltem 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financ@idition and Results of Operations.” When useithisi Annual Report and
in future filings by the Company with the Secustend Exchange Commission (“SEC”), the words oagés “will likely result”,
“management expects”, “we expect”, “will continu&l§ anticipated”, “estimated” or similar expresssoare intended to identify
such “forward-looking statements.” Readers argioaed not to place undue reliance on such ford@olling statements, each
which speaks only as of the date made. Such stasrare subject to certain risks and uncertaithi@scould cause actual results
to differ materially from historical results and#e presently anticipated or projected, includirgrisks and uncertainties set fc
in this Annual Report under the heading “ltem 1AslRactors” and in our other periodic reports.afyples of such risks and
uncertainties include general economic and busio@sditions, competition, unexpected changes inrtelogies and technologic
advances, the timely development and commerciamance of new products and technologies, reliandeey business and sa
relationships, reliance on our intellectual propgttie outcome of litigation and the ability to aiot adequate financing in the
future. We have no obligation to publicly reledse tesults of any revisions which may be made yofanvard{iooking statemen
to reflect anticipated events or circumstances witgyafter the date of such statements.

PART I
Item 1. Business.

We were incorporated under the laws of the statdarfda on August 22, 1989. We are in the busiredsnnovating fundamental
wireless technologies. We design, develop andkeabaur proprietary radio frequency (“RR8chnologies and products for ust
semiconductor circuits for wireless communicatiooducts.

Based on the manner in which our management vied®®@aluates our operations, we have determineathadusiness current
operates under a single segment. Refer to oundiabstatements in Item 8 to this Annual Reportfiimancial data including our
revenues from external customers, net losses flsrations, and total assets.

Recent Developments

Patent Infringement Litigation against Qualcor

In February 2013, the United States District Cofithe Middle District of Florida issued its claiwonstruction ruling in our pate
infringement litigation against Qualcomm Incorpe{“Qualcomm?”). In this ruling, the court adopimar interpretation for over
ninety percent of the claim terms in dispute. ddigion, in January 2013, the court dismissed \pr#judice two of the three
theories of inequitable conduct that Qualcomm hesetided against us. Following this ruling, Qualoonmtified the court of its
intent to drop its remaining claims of inequitabteduct against us. The court also dismissed Quoafts claims against us and
Sterne Kessler Goldstein and Fox, LLC, our longetipatent




prosecution counsel, related to allegations ofdired contract. We filed this patent infringemeuait in July 2011 seeking
unspecified damages and injunctive relief for tifeingement by Qualcomm of six of our patents edab radio-frequency
receivers and the down-conversion of electromagms@gnals. The trial is scheduled to begin indDet 2013. The law firm of
McKool Smith is representing us in this litigation a partial contingency basis. Refer to “Legalceedings” in Note 11 to our
financial statements included in Item 8 for a caspldiscussion of the proceedings in this matter.

Development Agreement with VIA Telec

In March 2013, we entered into a development ageeemith VIA Telecom, Inc. (“VIA”) for the developent and support of
custom interfaces, or drivers, between VIA’s baselgaroducts and our RF chipsets. Under the tefrtteecagreement, we will
compensate VIA for the delivery and support of drs/that meet defined specifications. VIA has ammmitted to provide
ongoing support and maintenance for the driverstaadise of the VIA baseband chips for a periodoliess than three years.
believe the deliverables under this agreementsatikfy the requirements of handset OEMs who angidering the incorporation
of our RF chipsets into mobile handset productsuiger with VIA baseband processors. Refer to “Garizevelopments of
Business” below for a complete discussion of owgitess relationship with VIA and related custonmralopments.

Termination of VIA License

In March 2013, VIA agreed to a mutual terminatidih@ir license to our technology. Under the tewhthe 2007 license
agreement, VIA had the right to develop and martufacVIA products which incorporated our intellesitproperty in return for a
per unit royalty. As more fully discussed belomdar “General Developments of Business”, our reteship with VIA had
evolved to that of a supplier relationship whichdered the license unnecessary. The terminatitiredfcense agreement has no
impact on our current business relationship with @t the pursuit of orders from VIA baseband custosrfor the incorporation
our RF chipsets into their mobile products.

Intellectual Property Strateg

During 2012, we engaged intellectual property sggtfirms to assist us in analyzing our intelletfuraperty in concert with our
business objectives, in order to better evaluatieexecute our strategic options for capturing thlee of our innovations. We
believe opportunities exist in the mobile devicgustry, as well as numerous other industries,ri@llectual property licensing,
joint ventures, and/or other business relationstiipscould provide us with additional sourcesesfanue from our patent
innovations and thus increase shareholder value.

General Development of Business

Our business has been primarily focused on thelolewvent and marketing of our RF technologies fobiteoapplications. Our
technologies represent unique, proprietary metfmdsrocessing RF waveforms in wireless applicagio@ur technologies apply
to both transmit and receive functions of a rachms$ceiver. A portion of our transmit technologyrmarketed as Direct2Power™,
or d2p™, and enables the transformation of a bagktata signal to an RF carrier waveform, at tteirdd power output level, in
a single unified operation. A portion of our raegitechnology is marketed as Direct2Data™, or d2dfd enables the direct
conversion of an RF carrier to a baseband datalsign

Our product development and marketing efforts sk@@5 have been primarily focused on certain oft@msmit technologies;
however, incorporation of our receiver technolagyriobile applications is also contemplated in aodpct plans. In addition,
our patent infringement litigation against Qualcoisrbased on their use of our receiver technology.

Since 2005, we have generated no royalty or prasgwenue from our RF technologies. Our ability to




generate revenues sufficient to offset costs igestibo our ability to successfully support ourtomsers in completing their initial
product designs, our ability to secure a reasonabldket share through product offerings with owstomers, our ability to secure
new customers for our technologies and/or prodactd/or our ability to successfully protect oueligctual property.

We believe our intellectual property is a critibalsiness asset and, as such, we have and wilhcerid devote substantial
resources to the creation of intellectual propartgt the protection of our intellectual propertyhtgby securing patent protection
and, where necessary, defending those patentssag#iimgement by others. The resources dedica®ur RF chipset
development activities serve a dual function irt thany of these activities are also critical fag tontinued creation and
protection of new intellectual property.

Our lack of tenure in the mobile handset industrypmed with the unique nature of our technology rleasilted in lengthy and
intense technology evaluation and due diligenceresfioy potential customers. Furthermore, in otdertilize RF technology in a
mobile handset application, RF chipsets must iaterfivith the baseband processor that generatesitihéo be transmitted. The
development of the interface between the baseba@gsor and RF chipsets requires a cooperativg @fith the baseband
provider. Our technology is capable of being ipooated for any of the mobile handset standardagtisas other

applications. Our RF chipsets are being desigoéatérface with VIA baseband processors. VIA gl@al supplier of baseband
processors used in a wide range of CDMA-enabledlmdbvices that designs and supplies chipsetselatéd reference designs
to original equipment manufacturers (“OEMs”) an@yoral design manufacturers for incorporation intobile devices.

In December 2007, we entered into a licensing agiheering services agreement with VIA, under #grens of which VIA had
the right to manufacture devices based on our tdobg and pay us a per unit royalty for the licerrsmvever, the license also
provided us with the right to manufacture and sedh devices ourselves to third parties. To dé# has not produced its own
RF chipsets. Since 2009, we have worked with \d4otntly develop a reference platform that woulddrporate our products
and VIA baseband processors without the exchangeeadfectual property rights. We anticipated tbat initial product revenues
would be generated from chipset sales to VIA anitiéczustomers rather than through royalties utiteticense. In addition, we
worked with VIA to codevelop a sample 3G mobile handset which verifisdt@chnology in a working implementation and td
our technology’s performance. The results of thedfmrts were utilized to market our product to V8Austomers.

During 2010, we modified our circuit layout and kaging to meet the specific design requirementmefof VIA's

customers. The testing of our product in thisgiesvas completed in early 2011. Despite the sgbgk®st results, this design
did not result in an order from the prospectivetamner; however we were able to utilize the teatiltesn marketing our solution
to other VIA customers. Since mid-year 2011, weehaeen working with VIA and a mutual OEM custorteedesign and test a
handset solution incorporating our RF chipsetslate 2012, the mutual customer requested commisyenthe part of both
ourselves and VIA to ensure adequate support opaducts and the related interface between owtyats in order for our RF
chipset to be considered for incorporation into oneore of the OEM’s products. In March 2013,emered into a formal
development agreement with VIA whereby we will camgate VIA for the resources required for theiraliegment and ongoing
support and maintenance of the custom interfacessle@ our products. We believe the developmergeagent with VIA will
meet the requirements for our mutual customertferproducts and support necessary to incorporatRewehipsets into one or
more of its mobile products.

Simultaneous with the execution of the developragnéement, the parties agreed to a mutual terramafithe license agreement
which had been rendered unnecessary by the néttlre development relationship between the partidse termination of the
2007 license agreement has no impact on our custesiess relationship with VIA.




ITT Corporation (“ITT”) has been a licensee of ai2p technology since 2007. From 2008 to 2010, eiged ITT with a
development/demonstration platform, supported T arketing our technology to their customers aekimg funding for
product development, and provided subcontract seswio ITT under a government contract for a trainec application for
military product. Since 2011, we have not beeivalst engaged in product development or other awts/with ITT, and we do
not currently have plans to initiate any new depeient efforts for ITT-related projects, unless #hpsojects are funded directly
by ITT or its customers. Inthe event ITT incomueas our technology into their products in the rieituve will receive a per unit
royalty from them for any such products sold urttierterms of our agreement with them.

Products and Services

We anticipate our future business will include blitensing of our intellectual property and theesal integrated circuits based on
our technology for incorporation into wireless dma designed by our customers. In addition, fiame to time, we offer
engineering consulting and design services to osiotners, for a negotiated fee, to assist theneweldping prototypes and/or
products incorporating our technologies. We anmagrily focused on incorporating our technologiet®imobile handsets for 3G
and 4G cellular networks, but our technologiesagu@icable to other wireless products that incapoRF transmitters, receivers,
and/or transceivers, some of which are relatecdtavarks serving mobile handsets such as tableta,adads, femtocells, machine-
to-machine, and embedded applications. Our teclygatan also be applied to non-cellular radio aaibons such as military
radios and cable modems.

Competitive Position

We operate in a highly competitive industry agagmwhpanies with substantially greater financiathtecal, and sales and
marketing resources. Our technologies, whictcareently being marketed in the mobile handset stigh) face competition from
incumbent providers of transceivers, such as Braad®Qualcomm, Intel, Renesas, ST-Ericsson, FujigdiaTek, NVidia, and
others, as well as incumbent providers of powerléiens, including companies such as Anadigics, RiErodevices, and
Skyworks, among others. Each of our competitoosyever, also has the potential of becoming a austdor our

technologies. Competition in our industry is gafigrbased on price and technological performance.

To date, we are unaware of any competing or emgigktechnologies that provide all the simultandmersefits that our
technology enables. Our unique technologies psottesRF carriers in a more optimal manner thatitiomal technologies,
thereby allowing the creation of handsets and gtheducts that have extended battery life, lowearapng temperatures, more
easily incorporate multiple air interface standaandd frequencies in smaller form factors, and reduanufacturing costs. Our
technologies provide such attractive benefits,drt,oecause of their unique integrated circuihigectures which enable highly
accurate transmission and reception of RF cartiatsuse less power than traditional linear archites and components, thereby
extending battery life, reducing heat and enalkdegain packaging advantages.

Hurdles to the adoption of our technologies inclad&enchment of, and therefore familiarity witkisting technologies, the
disruptive nature of our technology, and our latteaure in the markets we are targeting. We felige can gain adoption, and
therefore compete, based on the performance adyenenabled by our unique circuit architecturesuaported by a solid and
defensible patent portfolio. Our circuit architerefs are capable of being compliant with all curreabile phone




standards and can be configured to accept all atdrithseband data interfaces with the cooperatitredaseband processor
OEMs. In addition, we believe that one or morewf technology’s abilities to provide improved poweéficiencies, highly
accurate RF carrier waveforms, smaller form facamd better manufacturing yields, provides a sofutd existing problems in
applications for 3G and 4G standards and beyortdtieanobile wireless industry is seeking to soagwell as in other
applications where we believe our technologiespramide an attractive solution.

Production and Supply

The integrated circuits which incorporate our Réhtelogies are produced through fabrication retetips with IBM
Microelectronics (“IBM”) using a Silicon Germaniupmocess and Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Gompimited
(“TSMC”) using a CMOS semiconductor process. Wiele IBM and TSMC have sufficient capacity to meat foreseeable
needs. In addition, our integrated circuits hagerband can be produced using different matenmlgpeocesses, if necessary, to
satisfy capacity requirements and/or customer peafes. In instances where our customer licemsemtellectual property, the
production capacity risk shifts to that customer.

Patents and Trademarks

We consider our intellectual property, includindguas, patent applications, trademarks, and tradeets to be significant to our
competitive positioning. We have a program te éipplications for and obtain patents, copyrigiutsl trademarks in the United
States and in selected foreign countries whereelieuve filing for such protection is appropriategtstablish and maintain our
proprietary rights in our technology and produdts. of December 31, 2012, we had 149 U.S. and &4go patents related to our
RF technologies. In addition, we have approxinya®@ U.S. and foreign patent applications pendie estimate the economic
lives of our patents to be fifteen to twenty yeamnd our current portfolio of patents and patentiegfions has an average
estimated remaining life of approximately 10 years.

From time to time, we obtain licenses from othersstandard industry circuit designs that are irattgl into our own integrated
circuits as supporting components that are pergierour core technologies. We believe theraraukiple sources for these
types of standard circuits and we estimate the@oanlives of the licenses to be two to five ydaased on estimated
technological obsolescence.

Research and Development

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, &@\20 spent approximately $8.4 million, $8.4 mitlji@and $8.9 million,
respectively, on Company-sponsored research arelaeuent activities. Our research and developretotts have been, and
are expected to continue to be, devoted to thelolewvent and advancement of RF technologies, inctuthe development of
prototype integrated circuits for proof of concpptposes, the development of production-readyosilEamples and reference
designs for specific customer applications, ancctieation of test programs for quality control itggtof our chipsets in high
volumes.

Employees

As of December 31, 2012, we had 47 full-time anqmh2-time employees, of which 31 are employed igirgering research and
development, 6 in sales and marketing, and 12 éswive management, finance and administration. employees are not
represented by a labor union. We consider our @yegl relations satisfactory.




Available Information and Access to Reports

We file annual reports on Forms 10-K, quarterlyorépon Forms 10-Q, proxy statements and othertggaocluding any
amendments thereto, electronically with the SEGe $EC maintains an Internet site (http://www.seg).gvhere these reports
may be obtained at no charge. Copies of theseteepay also be obtained from the SE@ublic Reference Room at 100 F Sti
NE, Washington, DC 20549. Information on the agien of the SEC Public Reference Room may be obthby calling the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. We also make copies oéthegorts available, free of charge through oursiteb
(http://iwww.parkervision.com) via the link “SECifigs” as soon as practicable after filing or fuhig such materials with the
SEC. We also will provide copies of the annuabréepn Form 10-K and the quarterly reports on Foit®£ filed during the
current fiscal year, including any amendments tioergoon written request to us at ParkerVision,, Ihovestor Relations, 7915
Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Flori@258. These reports will be provided at no chatgehibits to these reports
may be obtained at a cost of $.25 per page pl@O%ostage and handling.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to other risks and uncertainties démtiin this Annual Report, the following risk facgshould be carefully
considered in evaluating our business becausefaatdrs may have a significant impact on our bussneperating results,
liquidity and financial condition. As a result thfe risk factors set forth below, actual resultslddaiffer materially from those
projected in any forward-looking statements.

Our financial condition raises substantial doubt ago our ability to continue as a going concern.

Our independent registered certified public acdogrfirm has included in their audit opinion on dumancial statements as of a
for the year ended December 31, 2012 a statemémtegpect to substantial doubt regarding ourtgliti continue as a going
concern. Our financial statements have been pré@amsuming we will continue to operate as a goowgern, which contemplat
the realization of assets and the satisfactiomabflities in the normal course of business. Iflvggome unable to continue as a
going concern, we may have to liquidate our assaisthe values we receive for our assets in ligimdar dissolution could be
significantly lower than the values reflected i inancial statements. The substantial doubbasit ability to continue as a
going concern may adversely affect our ability égatiate reasonable terms with our suppliers andadaersely affect our abili
to raise additional capital in the future.

We have had a history of losses which may ultimatelcompromise our ability to implement our businesplan and continue
in operation.

We have had losses in each year since our incejptib®89, and continue to have an accumulateditefigch, at December 31,
2012, was approximately $262.1 million. The neslfor 2012 was approximately $20.3 million. Tdéedaur technologies and
products have not produced revenues sufficienbvercoperating, research and development and cagrtests. We also will
continue to make expenditures on marketing, rebesmnd development, pursuit of patent protectiorafud defense of our
intellectual property, and operational costs fdfilfonent of any contracts that we achieve for gade of our products or
technologies. We expect that our revenues in 2®aBy, will not bring the Company to profitabjliand our current capital
resources will not be sufficient to sustain ourragiens through 2013. If we are not able to geiessafficient revenues or obtain
sufficient capital resources, we will not be aldéniplement our business plan and investors wifesa loss in their

investment. This may also result in a change imboiginess strategies.




We expect to need additional capital in the future.Failure to raise such additional capital may preent us from
implementing our business plan as currently formul&ed.

Because we have had net losses and, to date, bagemerated positive cash flow from operationshase funded our operating
losses from the sale of equity securities from timeBme. We anticipate that our business plahawihtinue to require significant
expenditures for research and development, pateteqtion, sales and marketing, and general op&sti Furthermore, we exp:
that the implementation of significant cost redoigtmeasures in order to reduce our cash needs yemgdrdize our operations
and future growth plans. Our current capital resesiinclude cash and available for sale secunfi&8.3 million at December
31, 2012. Our current capital resources will m®sufficient to meet our working capital needsZ0t3, and we will require
additional capital to fund our operations. Finaggcif any, may be in the form of debt or additibsaes of equity securities,
including common or preferred stock. The incureentdebt or the sale of preferred stock may résuhe imposition of
operational limitations and other covenants andrgayt obligations, any of which may be burdensomgstdrhe sale of equity
securities, including common or preferred stocky meult in dilution to the current shareholdersnership. The long-term
continuation of our business plan is dependent tiperyeneration of sufficient revenues from the sdlour products, additional
funding, reducing expenses or a combination ofdhegoing. The failure to generate sufficient raves, raise capital or reduce
expenses will have a material adverse effect orability to achieve our long-term business objexdiv

Our industry is subject to rapid technological chames which if we are unable to match or surpass, Wilesult in a loss of
competitive advantage and market opportunity.

Because of the rapid technological developmentréailarly occurs in the microelectronics industmg, must continually devote
substantial resources to developing and improvirgechnology and introducing new product offering®r example, for both
fiscal years 2012 and 2011, we spent approxim&&i million annually on research and developmadt e expect to continue
to spend a significant amount in this area in tliare. These efforts and expenditures are necegsastablish and increase
market share and, ultimately, to generate reverniiasother company offers better products or codpct development lags, a
competitive position or market window opportunitayrbe lost, and therefore our revenues or reveotenpial may be adversely
affected.

If our products are not commercially accepted, oudevelopmental investment will be lost and our abity to do business will
be impaired.

There can be no assurance that our research astbpment will produce commercially viable technaésgand products. If our
existing or new technologies and products are ootraercially accepted, the funds expended will otdzoverable, and our
competitive and financial position will be advegsaffected. In addition, perception of our buss)peospects will be impaired
with an adverse impact on our ability to do bussnesd to attract capital and employees.

If our patents and intellectual property rights do not provide us with the anticipated market protectons, our competitive
position, business, and prospects will be impaired.

We rely on our intellectual property rights, indiougl patents and patent applications, to providepmtitive advantage and protect
us from theft of our intellectual property. Weibgk that our patents are for entirely new techgiel® If the patents are not
issued or issued patents are later shown not &s lbeoad as currently believed, or are otherwisdleriged such that some or al
the protection is lost, we will suffer adverse effefrom the loss of competitive advantage andatility to offer unique products
and technologies. As a result, there would bedaerse impact on our financial condition and bussngrospects.

On July 20, 2011, we filed a complaint in the Uditgtates District Court of the Middle District dbFida against Qualcomm
Incorporated seeking unspecified damages and itienelief for infringement of a number of our eats related to radio-
frequency receivers and the down-conversion of
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electromagnetic signals. Qualcomm has filed caulatins against us, including claims of patent lidity. The court issued its
claim construction ruling for this case in Februa@i3 and the trial date is set for October 20A8this time, we do not believe it
is possible to predict the outcome of the litigatidVe could continue to incur significant costshis litigation and there can be
assurance that we will prevail or that any damageseceive will cover our costs. Furthermore,litigation may divert our
technical and management personnel from their namsponsibilities. The occurrence of any of theefjoing could adversely
affect our ability to pursue our business plan.

If we cannot demonstrate that our technologies androducts can compete in the marketplace and are bietr than current
competitive solutions, then we will not be able tgenerate the sales we need to continue our busines&l our prospects will
be impaired.

We expect to face competition from chip suppliershsas Anadigics, Broadcom, Fujitsu, Intel, MedigTéVidia, Qualcomm,
Renesas, RF Microdevices, Skyworks, and ST-Ericssmong others. Our technology may also face cttiggefrom other
emerging approaches or new technological advanhetware under development and have not yet emerfedr technologies
and products are not established in the markee@admprovements over current, traditional chiptsms in wireless
communications, our business prospects and finboomaition will be adversely affected.

Our business is highly reliant on our business retinships with baseband suppliers for support of tke interface of their
product to our technology and the support of our skes and marketing efforts to their customers, thedilure of which will
have an adverse impact on our business.

The successful commercialization of our productklve impacted, in part, by factors outside of oantrol including the success
and timing of product development and sales summtivities of the suppliers of baseband processtarswhich our products
interface. Delays in or failure of a baseband $app product development or sales support adéisitvill hinder the
commercialization of our products which will have adverse impact on our ability to generate reverune recover development
expenses.

We rely, in large part, on key business and saleglationships for the successful commercializationf@ur products, which if
not developed or maintained, will have an adverseripact on achieving market awareness and acceptanaad will result in
a loss of business opportunity.

To achieve a wide market awareness and accept&oce products, as part of our business strategywill attempt to enter into
variety of business relationships with other congsmhich will incorporate our technologies inteithproducts and/or market
products based on our technologies. The succassfuinercialization of our products will depend artpon our ability to meet
obligations under contracts with respect to thalpots and related development requirements. Tihedaf these business
relationships will limit the commercialization ofioproducts which will have an adverse impact onbusiness development and
our ability to generate revenues and recover dpnedmt expenses.

We are highly dependent on Mr. Jeffrey Parker as ouchief executive officer and Mr. David Sorrells asour chief
technology officer. If either of their services wee lost, it would have an adverse impact on the egation of our business
plan.

Because of Mr. Parker’s leadership position indbepany and the respect he has garnered in bothdbstry in which we
operate and the investment community, the losssaddrvices might be seen as an impediment toxbeudion of our business
plan. Because of Mr. Sorrells’ technical expertibe loss of his services could have an adverpaétron our research and
technical support activities and impede the exeoudf our business plan. If either Mr. Parker ar Blorrells were no longer
available to the company, investors might expegemt adverse impact on their investment. We ctiyreave employment
agreements with and maintain key-employee liferiasce for our benefit for both Mr. Parker and Mor8lls.

11




If we are unable to attract or retain key executive and other highly skilled employees, we will notdable to execute our
current business plans.

Our business is very specialized, and therefdsedépendent on having skilled and specializedesegcutives and other
employees to conduct our research, developmentastdmer support activities. The inability to obtar retain these key
executives and other specialized employees wowld aa adverse impact on the research, developmdrieahnical customer
support activities that our products require. Ehastivities are instrumental to the successfuteten of our business plan.

Our outstanding options, warrants, and restricted fare units may affect the market price and liquidity of the common
stock.

At December 31, 2012, we had 82,903,609 sharesmfron stock outstanding and had 11,916,450 optwasants, and
restricted share units outstanding for the purclaskor issuance of shares of common stock. Getbetstanding equity
instruments, 6,422,045 were exercisable as of DeeeBil, 2012. The majority of the underlying comnstock of these
securities is registered for sale to the holddopbpublic resale by the holder. The amount of own stock available for the sales
may have an adverse impact on our ability to resg®tal and may affect the price and liquidity loé tommon stock in the public
market. In addition, the issuance of these sha@reesmmon stock will have a dilutive effect on @nt shareholders’ ownership.

We may not be able to deliver shares of common stoapon exercise of our public warrants if such issance has not been
registered or qualified or deemed exempt under theecurities laws of the state of residence of the lder of the warrant.

On March 3, 2009, November 3, 2010, and March 8@12we sold warrants to the public in offeringgiseered under shelf
registration statements. The issuance of comnumk stpon exercise of these warrants must qualifexemption from
registration under the securities laws of the statesidence of the warrant holder. The qualifa@afor exemption from
registration may differ in different states. Aseault, a warrant may be held by a holder in astdtere an exemption is not
available for such exercise and we may be preclfrdead issuing such shares. If our common stockinaes to be listed on the
NASDAQ Capital Market or another national secusitexchange, an exemption from registration in egtate for the issuance
common stock upon exercise of these warrants woellavailable. However, we cannot assure you tihat@mmon stock will
continue to be so listed. As a result, these wésnmay be deprived of any value, the market fes¢hwarrants may be limited ¢
the holders of these warrants may not be able tmrobhares of common stock upon exercise of theants if the common stock
issuable upon such exercise is not qualified oemtrse exempt from qualification in the jurisdict®in which the holders of the
warrants reside.

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation andby-laws could have effects that conflict with theriterest of shareholders.

Some provisions in our certificate of incorporatend by-laws could make it more difficult for arthparty to acquire control of
us. For example, the board of directors has thgyatio issue preferred stock without shareholdpproval, and there are advance
notification provisions for director nominationsdasubmissions of proposals from shareholders ma by all the shareholders
under the by-laws. Florida law also has anti-take@rovisions in its corporate statute.

We have a shareholder protection rights plan that ray delay or discourage someone from making an offéo purchase the
company without prior consultation with the board o directors and management which may conflict withthe interests of
some of the shareholders.

On November 17, 2005, the board of directors adbatehareholder protection rights plan which caleedhe issuance, on

November 29, 2005, as a dividend, of rights to @eduactional shares of preferred stock. Thetdgre attached to the share:
common stock and transfer with them. In the futhee
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rights may become exchangeable for shares of peefstock with various provisions that may discgera takeover

bid. Additionally, the rights have what are knoas\“flip-in” and “flip-over” provisions that coulthake any acquisition of the
company more costly. The principal objective @& gian is to cause someone interested in acqulisngompany to negotiate
with the board of directors rather than launch asolicited bid. This plan may limit, prevent, ascburage a takeover offer that
some shareholders may find more advantageous thegatiated transaction. A negotiated transactiag not be in the best
interests of the shareholders.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable

Item 2. Properties.

Our headquarters are located in a 14,000 squatdefaged facility in Jacksonville, Florida. We kaan additional 12,500 square
foot leased facility in Lake Mary, Florida primarilor engineering design activities. Our faciktieonsist of general office space
with laboratory facilities for circuit board layoand testing. We believe our properties are irdgmmndition and suitable for the
conduct of our business. Refer to “Lease Commitaien Note 11 to our financial statements includedtem 8 for information
regarding our outstanding lease obligations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Refer to “Legal Proceeding&i Note 11 to our financial statements includettém 8 for a discussion of current legal proceesl

Iltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable
PART Il

Iltem 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity
Secuirities.

Market Information

Our common stock is traded on NASDAQ under the syflPRKR.” Listed below is the range of the highd low sale prices
of the common stock for the last two fiscal yeassreported by NASDAQ.

2012 2011
High Low High Low
Quarter ended March : $ 1.2 % 0.7¢ $ 097 $ 0.44
Quarter ended June : 2.4z 0.91 0.9t 0.5¢
Quarter ended September 3.2t 1.8C 1.47% 0.4¢
Quarter ended December 2.4~ 1.4¢ 1.0¢ 0.8C

Holders

As of March 8, 2013, we had 127 holders of record \&e believe there are approximately 4,500 beia¢fiolders of our commc
stock.
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Dividends

To date, we have not paid any dividends on our comstock. The payment of dividends in the futsratithe discretion of the
board of directors and will depend upon our abilityyenerate earnings, our capital requirementdinadcial condition, and other
relevant factors. We do not intend to declaredimiglends in the foreseeable future, but insteéehid to retain all earnings, if
any, for use in the business.

Sales of Unreqistered Securities

None.

Issuer Repurchase of Equity Securities

None.

Performance Graph

The following graph shows a five-year comparisocwhulative total shareholder returns for our conypéhe NASDAQ U.S.
Stock Market Index, the NASDAQ Electronic Comporseimidex and the NASDAQ Telecommunications Indexlerfive years
ending December 31, 2012. The total shareholdem® assumes the investment on December 31, ZGRIOO6 in our common
stock, the NASDAQ U.S. Stock Market Index, the NASDEIectronic Components Index, and the NASDAQ
Telecommunications Index at the beginning of theoge with immediate reinvestment of all dividends.

Comparision of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return®
Amaong Parkervision, Inc., The NASDAG Composite Index, The NASDAD
Telecommunications Index and The NASDAQ Electronic Components Index

*100 invested on 12/31/07 in stock & index-incluglireinvestment of dividends.
Fiscal year ending December 31.
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The data points for the performance graph arelbsvs:

12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/10 12/31/11 12/31/12
ParkerVision, Inc $ 1000C $ 1561 $ 115 $ 291 % 54¢ ¢ 12.8¢
NASDAQ Composite $ 1000C $ 59.4¢ $ 855t $ 1000z $ 982z $ 113.8¢
NASDAQ Telecommunication $ 1000 $ 5702 $ 845 $ 878 $ 76.7F $ 78.2¢
NASDAQ Electronic Componen $ 1000C $ 5391 $ 843t $ 879 $ 804 $ 82.1(

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table sets forth our financial datacd the dates and for the periods indicated. ddta has been derived from our
audited financial statements. The selected firsmizita should be read in conjunction with ourriicial statements and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€iahdition and Results of Operations.”

For the years ended December

(in thousands, except per share amol 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Statement of Operations Data
Revenues, ne $ 0% 0 % 64 $ 64 $ 0
Gross margit 0 0 17 1C 0
Operating expense 20,38 14,67¢ 15,14¢ 21,55¢ 23,43.
Net loss from continuing operatio (20,322 (14,579 (15,029 (21,530 (23,074
Basic and diluted net loss per common sl

from continuing operatior (0.29) (0.29) (0.3%) (0.65) (0.8¢)
Balance Sheet Data
Total asset $ 18,72( $ 15,84 $ 17,59¢ $ 25,54 $ 17,97¢
Long term obligation: 58 13¢ 55 15¢ 23¢
Shareholder equity 16,52( 14,34: 16,59: 23,88 16,11(
Working capital 7,17¢ 4,65¢ 6,13¢ 12,57" 4,04:

Iltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations.

Executive Overview

We are in the business of innovating fundamentet¢less technologies. We design, develop and matkeproprietary RF
technologies and products for use in semicondwitouits for wireless communication products. c®i2005, we have generated
no product or royalty revenue from our wirelesitedogies. We have made significant investmentieireloping and protecting
our technologies and products, the returns on wdsieldependent upon the generation of future reagefur realization.

We are currently engaged in patent litigation v@halcomm for their alleged infringement of a numbkeour patents that relate
our receiver intellectual property. We believe dlécome of this litigation is
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an important factor in our ability to generate megful revenue from certain of our receiver teclugi¢és. Therefore, we have
devoted substantial resources to this litigation expect to continue to do so in the foreseealtlegd. The trial is scheduled to
begin in October 2013. Although our litigatiomme is working on a partial contingency basis, weeex to incur significant costs
for legal and expert fees related to this litigatio 2013 and possibly beyond.

We have also devoted substantial resources toabel@pment of RF products that interface with ViA&seband processors. As
more fully discussed in “Recent Developments” urtlerheading “ltem 1. Business”, in March 2013 ,emtered into a
development agreement with VIA for the developreerd support of drivers between VIA's baseband prtsdand our RF
chipsets and the ongoing support and maintenantteafustom interfaces between our products. Weipate that we will pay
VIA an aggregate of approximately $1.3 million untiés agreement in 2013, provided that VIA medtsfahe future
development milestones specified in the agreem@fg.have been working with VIA and a mutual custosiece 2011 on the
design and test of a mobile handset solution usirdRF chipset. Much of the design and test pbas been conducted in Asia
and we have committed significant resources inqgrersl, travel, and prototype costs related toghigect. We believe our
development agreement with VIA satisfies the resaents for the mutual customer and will providertheéual customer with the
products and support necessary to incorporate Buhipsets into one or more of its mobile produdtsthe event we secure
product orders for our RF chipsets, we expectdhatlable working capital will be used for initiptoduction start-up costs,
including test programs and production tooling.

Our current capital resources will not be suffitienmeet our working capital needs for 2013, aredoelieve that the
implementation of significant cost reduction measun order to reduce our cash needs would jegmaalir operations and futL
growth plans. Our independent registered certifieblic accounting firm has included in their audijport an explanatory
paragraph expressing substantial doubt about dlitydb continue as a going concern.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2012, we had working capital ofraginately $7.2 million, an increase of approxinat2.5 million from
working capital of $4.7 million at December 31, 201This increase is a result of approximately 6iillion in proceeds from
our April 2012 and September 2012 sales of eqeitysties as well as approximately $1.4 milliorpioceeds from the exercise
options and warrants, offset by the use of apprasehy $14.7 million in cash for operating activitiand the investment of
approximately $1.2 million in patents and othergdived assets in 2012. Proceeds from the sadgoity securities are invested
in available for sale securities and our use ofi égsgunded from the sale of these securitiesDé&tember 31, 2012, we were not
subject to any significant commitments to make toloil capital expenditures.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, we usedoagiproximately $11.4 million for operations angésted approximately
$0.7 million in patents and other long-lived asséfikis use of cash was offset by approximately. $hdillion in proceeds from
the sale of equity securities and the exerciseasfamts in 2011. The increase in our use of casbferating activities from 2011
to 2012 was primarily the result of our increaspdrating expenses pertaining to our patent infrimg litigation against
Qualcomm.

Our future business plans call for continued investt in sales, marketing, customer support andyatatevelopment for our
technologies and products, as well as investmetdtitinued protection of our intellectual propdrgluding prosecution of new
patents and defense of existing patents. Outyabiligenerate revenues sufficient to offset cizsstsibject to our ability to
successfully support our customers in completimg tinitial product designs incorporating our teclugies, our ability to secure
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reasonable share of the market through additiamalyet offerings with our customers, our abilitysecure new customers for our
products or technologies, and/or our ability toethef our intellectual property.

Any revenue generated from the sale of our RF elt§o® VIA’s customers in 2013 will not be suffietdo cover our operational
expenses, and we expect that our continued losskegse of cash will be funded from available wogkaapital. In addition, we
expect that available working capital will be usedinitial production start-up costs, includingtg@rograms and production
tooling, and for litigation expenses to defend iotellectual property.

Our current capital resources will not be suffitiensupport our liquidity requirements through 20Furthermore, we believe
significant cost reduction measures would jeopardiar operations and future growth plans, includingability to support initial
production of our products and our ability to defexur intellectual property. We may be able to tfieeire liquidity needs
through the issuance of additional equity secwritieder our outstanding shelf registration statémeatherwise, or through short
or long-term debt financing, although there cambeassurance that such financing will be availébles. We currently have no
significant long-term debt obligations.

The long-term continuation of our business planulgh 2013 and beyond is dependent upon the geme@Etsufficient revenues
from our technologies and/or products to offseteziges. In the event that we do not generate muffioevenues, we will be
required to obtain additional funding through paldr private financing and/or further reduce ogagatosts. Failure to generate
sufficient revenues, raise additional capital tigtodebt or equity financings, and/or further redaperating costs could have a
material adverse effect on our ability to meetloag-term liquidity needs and achieve our intenkbed)-term business objectives.

Results of Operations for Each of the Years Ended &ember 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010

Revenues and Gross Margins

We had no product or royalty revenues for the yeaded December 31, 2012, 2011, or 2010. We néned) approximately
$64,000 in service revenue for the year ended DbeeBil, 2010 under a fixed-price service contradt W T. The contract was
for the purpose of incorporating our commerciakyeloped d2p integrated circuits into a highly gnéged transceiver for
demonstration of device performance to one of I'Tmiktary customers.

Cost of sales for engineering services includeslitext labor costs, as well as overhead and atigknect costs including
depreciation and allocated facilities costs. Hecli costs are allocated to cost of sales on atdabor hour basis. For the year
ended December 31, 2010, we recognized gross mamdime ITT service contract of approximately $0D,0or 27%.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses consist primoéelygineering and related management and suppsonnel costs; fees for
outside engineering design services which we wusa fime to time to supplement our internal rescsreenortization and
depreciation expense related to our patents ared afisets used in product development; prototypdugtion and materials costs,
which represent the fabrication and packaging dostsrototype integrated circuits, as well as¢bst of supporting components
for prototype board development; software licensind support costs, which represent the annualdiog and support
maintenance for engineering design and other softtemls; and rent and other overhead costs foengineering design

facility. Personnel costs include share-based
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compensation which represents the grant date dhuievof equity-based awards to our employees whiektributed to expense
over the service period of the award.

Research and development costs remained relatimelyanged from 2011 to 2012. This is primarilgsult of an increase in
personnel and related costs, offset by a decreamgtside engineering design services. Persomdetedated costs increased by
approximately $360,000 from 2011 to 2012 as a tedudn increase in personnel during mid-2011 dsagean increase in
incentive compensation to key personnel in 2012si0e engineering design services decreased bypepmately $330,000 from
2011 to 2012 as a result of fluctuations that of@m year to year depending upon the status amdgi of various outsourced
projects.

Research and development expenses decreased apgtadyi$0.5 million, or 5.2% from 2010 to 2011. g Hecrease was
primarily due to decreases in employee share-bem®gensation, depreciation and amortization ex@e@sel prototype costs,
offset by increases in outside engineering desigvices, travel costs, and other professional fees.

Share-based compensation costs for research artbdment personnel decreased by approximately 8805rom 2010 to 2011
primarily as a result of certain awards from 20@8dming fully vested and lower compensation costdoeecognized on more
recent awards due to the type of award and theeharice of our common stock on the award dateprBciation and
amortization expense for research and developneamedsed by approximately $330,000 from 2010 td 2pdmarily as the
result of decreased amortization on third-partgries related to prototype designs. Prototypdugten and materials costs
decreased by approximately $205,000 from 2010 1d 2@rimarily as a result of reduced prototype rofhsur integrated circuits
at the IBM and TSMC foundries in 2011 as we focusadresources on implementing our integrated &sc¢anto designs for VIA
customers. Outside engineering design fees ineddag approximately $315,000 from 2010 to 2011 éasethe timing of
various projects related to supporting mobile hahdssigns by VIA customers. Personnel travekased by approximately
$260,000 from 2010 to 2011, primarily as a restilhoreased domestic and international travel tivjole technical support to
VIA and their handset customers for our productingu2011.

The markets for our products and technologies laaeacterized by rapidly changing technology, evajindustry standards and
frequent new product introductions. Our abilitystaccessfully develop and introduce, on a timebidyaew and enhanced
products and technologies will be a significantda@ our ability to grow and remain competitivéd/e are committed to continue
investing in our technology and product developnaemt therefore we anticipate that we will use astartial portion of our
working capital for research and development aidiiin 2013.

Marketing and Selling Expenses

Marketing and selling expenses consist primarilp@&fsonnel costs, including share-based compensatio travel costs, and
outside professional fees which consist of variowssulting and legal fees related to sales and etiatkactivities.

Marketing and selling expenses increased by apmrately $0.2 million, or 13.0%, from 2011 to 20Ithis increase is primarily
due to an increase in outside professional feeppfoximately $135,000 as a result of outsourcegau for a potential customer
in Asia and an increase in certain public relatiactvities.

Marketing and selling expenses decreased by appabely $0.2 million, or 12.0%, from 2010 to 201This decrease was

primarily due to a decrease in share-based compensxpense of approximately $240,000 as a resuertain awards from
2008 becoming fully vested and lower compensatast ¢
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being recognized on more recent awards due to/fieedf award and the market price of our commoaokstm the award date.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consist pliynafrexecutive, director, finance and administratpersonnel costs, including
share-based compensation, and costs incurreddioraince, shareholder relations and outside profegsservices, including
litigation fees.

Our general and administrative expenses increasagfroximately $5.5 million, or 114.4%, from 20tb12012. This increase
was due primarily to increases in litigation fead @xpenses of approximately $2,360,000, an ineriagarious consulting fees
approximately $525,000, and an increase in shaseebeompensation expense of approximately $1,9@0,00

This increase in litigation fees and expenseseaslat our patent infringement litigation againse@omm. The increases
represent costs for experts and other third-panyices, as well as increases in legal fees induasethe case progresses. Our
litigation team is working on a partial contingertiasis, and as a result, their fees have beeneddn@xchange for a contingent
fee in the event an award is received. We antieipdditional increases in litigation fees and eggs in 2013 as we prepare for
an October 2013 trial.

The increase in consulting fees is a result of ttme-increases in various intellectual propertatgtygy, investor relations, and
financial advisory fees incurred in 2012. Thesweases are not expected to be sustained in 20h8.increase in share-based
compensation expense is primarily the result of lwwg-term equity incentive awards granted to eiiges, other administrative
employees, and non-employee directors. In addibarebased compensation included $760,000 of expensgmiaed upon th
June 2012 vesting of performance based RSUs igewethird-party for investor relations consultseyvices.

Our general and administrative expenses increasegroximately $0.2 million, or 4.0%, from 20102011. This increase was
due primarily to increases in outside professideas partially offset by decreases in employeeeshased compensation expense

Outside professional fees increased approximat@hp $00 from 2010 to 2011 primarily as a resuleghl and other expert
professional services related to our patent litbgaagainst Qualcomm initiated in July 2011. SHameed compensation decrease
by approximately $555,000 from 2010 to 2011 prityaas a result of certain awards from 2008 becorfulg vested in 2011 an
lower compensation cost being recognized on marenteawards due to the type of award and the maria of our common
stock on the award date.

Interest and Other Income

Interest and other income consist of interest ehameour investments, net gains realized upondhedf available for sale
securities, and other miscellaneous income. Istened other income decreased approximately $0iliémor 35.1% from 2011
to 2012 primarily as a result of lower averageriggérates earned on investment balances. Intamdstther income remained
relatively unchanged from 2010 to 2011.

Loss and Loss per Common Share

Our net loss increased approximately $5.7 millmm$0.03 per common share, from 2011 to 2012. iflci®ase was a result of
the $5.7 million increase in operating expenseschvimcludes a $2.4 million increase in litigatifaes and expenses and a $2.1
million increase in overall share-based compensatio
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expense. The increase in the loss per common shanmesult of the increased net loss, offset By% increase in weighted
average shares outstanding for the period.

Our net loss decreased approximately $0.5 millbor$0.11 per common share, from 2010 to 2011. déisease was the resuli
a $0.5 million, or 3.1%, reduction in operating empes and, with respect to the loss per commome sad0% increase in
weighted average shares outstanding for the period.

Critical Accounting Policies

We believe that the following are the critical agnting policies affecting the preparation of oundfincial statements:

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assetaramtized using the straight-line method overrtestimated period of

benefit. We estimate the economic lives of oueptst and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty yedhie estimate the economic
lives of other intangible assets, including licesydgsed on estimated technological obsolescembe, two to five years, which is
generally shorter than the contractual lives. delically, we evaluate the recoverability of oumingible assets and take into
account events or circumstances that may warraigee estimates of useful lives or that may indidatpairment exists
(“Triggering Event”). Based on our cumulative tetses and negative cash flows from operationsit®, dve assess our working
capital needs on an annual basis. This annuatseeat of our working capital is considered to Aeiggering Event for purpos
of evaluating the recoverability of our intangilalesets. As a result of our evaluation at Decel®bg2012, we determined that no
impairment exists with regard to our intangibleedss

Accounting for Sharased Compensation

We calculate the fair value of share-based equiyrds to employees, including restricted stoclglstaptions and restricted stock
units, on the date of grant and recognize the tled fair value, net of estimated forfeiturescaspensation expense over the
requisite service periods of the related awards. falr value of share-based awards is determinieg) warious valuation models
which require the use of highly subjective assuamgtiand estimates including (i) how long employeilgetain their stock
options before exercising them, (ii) the volatilitfyour common stock price over the expected lifthe equity award, and (iii) the
rate at which equity awards will ultimately be feiteéd by the recipients. Changes in these subgassumptions can materially
affect the estimate of fair value of share-basedpmnsation and consequently, the related amouognézed as expense in the
statements of comprehensive loss.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on losereebxes as reported in the accompanying stateméobmprehensive

loss. Deferred tax assets and liabilities aregei@ed for the expected future tax consequencesarits that have been include
the financial statements or tax returns. Deferaadassets and liabilities are determined basedffanahces between the financial
statement carrying amounts and the tax bases efiseesd liabilities using enacted tax rates inc¢ffer the year in which the
differences are expected to reverse. Valuati@walhces are established to reduce deferred tatsaglsen, based on available
objective evidence, it is more likely than not ttie benefit of such assets will not be realiz@dwr deferred tax assets exclude
unrecognized tax benefits which do not meet a rlikedy-than-not threshold for financial statemeatognition for tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.
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Off-Balance Sheet Transactions, Arrangements and B#dationships

As of December 31, 2012, we have outstanding westarpurchase 2,607,911 shares of common stotkvtte issued in
connection with the sale of equity securities ina@s private placement transactions in 2009, 2ah@,2011. These warrants
have exercise prices ranging from $0.54 to $1.8&pare with a weighted average exercise pricédaf%band a weighted average
remaining contractual life of approximately 2.7 ggeaThe estimated aggregate fair value of theseawts at their date of issuar
of $1,081,050 is included in shareholders’ equitpur balance sheets. Refer to “Non-Plan Optios\&arrants’in Note 8 to ou
financial statements included in Item 8 for infotima regarding the outstanding warrants.

Our contractual obligations and commercial committe@t December 31, 2012 were as follows (see ‘& €asnmitments” in
Note 11 to the financial statements included imi&):

Payments due by peric

Contractual Obligation: Total 1 year or les 2— 3 years 4-5 years After 5 years
Capital lease $ 67,50C $ 30,00 $ 37,50C $ 0 $ 0
Operating lease 806,20( 541,90( 264,30( 0 0

Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

Our cash equivalents, which are primarily hightuid money market instruments, and our availables#éte securities, which are
mutual funds invested primarily in short-term mupé securities, are subject to market risk, inglgdnterest rate risk. Market
risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse chemip market and economic conditions and is diyéofluenced by the volatility
and liquidity in the markets in which the relatewlarlying assets are traded. We are averse toipainoss and seek to ensure
safety and preservation of our funds by investinmarket instruments with limited market risk. Acodingly, we do not believe
there is any material market risk exposure witlpeesto our market instruments.
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Report of Independent Reqistered Certified Public &counting Firm

To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of ParkerVision, Inc.:

In our opinion, the financial statements listedhia accompanying indexpresent fairly, in all material respects, the ficiah
position of ParkerVision, Inc. at December 31, 2@hd December 31, 2011, and the results of itsabipes and its cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended DeaeBih@012 in conformity with accounting principles generadlgcepted in the
United States of America. In addition, in our apim the financial statement schedule listed ingbeompanying indexpresents
fairly, in all material respects, the informatiogt $orth therein when read in conjunction with tekated financial

statements. Also in our opinion, the Company naémetd, in all material respects, effective intercwitrol over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2012, based on @igstablished internal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tred@ommission (COSO). The Company's managemeesjmnsible for
these financial statements and financial statesemdule, for maintaining effective internal cohtreer financial reporting and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of interaatrol over financial reporting, included in M@eanent's Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting appearing undemli©A. Our responsibility is to express opiniongtese financial statements,
on the financial statement schedule, and on thep@ogis internal control over financial reportingéd on our audits (which was
an integrated audit in 2012). We conducted ouitsaurdaccordance with the standards of the Pulbdimpany Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standauisire that we plan and perform the audits to albt@asonable assurance abou
whether the financial statements are free of madtarisstatement and whether effective internal bmtver financial reporting
was maintained in all material respects. Our audfithe financial statements included examinimyadest basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fiahstatements, assessing the accounting prirscyged and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating #ralbfinancial statement presentation. Our aoflihternal control over
financial reporting included obtaining an undergiag of internal control over financial reportiragsessing the risk that a mate
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating thigrdead operating effectiveness of internal conttaded on the assessed

risk. Our audits also included performing sucheottrocedures as we considered necessary in ther@tances. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opsi

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming that the Company will continue g@igg concern. As
discussed in Note 2 to the financial statemenesQbmpany has suffered recurring losses from dpesaand negative cash flows
that raise substantial doubt about its abilitydatmue as a going concern. Management's plansgard to these matters are alsc
described in Note 2. The financial statementsatantiude any adjustments that might result frowa dutcome of this
uncertainty.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is @@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranadirggthe reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of finih statements for external purposes in accordasittegenerally accepted
accounting principles. A company'’s internal cohtreer financial reporting includes those polica®l procedures that (i) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonahgldaccurately and fairly reflect the transagsi@nd dispositions of the asset
the company; (ii) provide reasonable assuranceithiaactions are recorded as necessary to parpiammtion of financial
statements in accordance with generally acceptesuating principles, and that receipts and expenest of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizatidmaanagement and directors of the company; andofidvide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely deteafamauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositiothef company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohoiver financial reporting may not prevent or d@étisstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectivenessutuife periods are subject to the risk that contridy become inadequate becaus
of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofgimmce with the policies or procedures may detaté

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Jacksonville, FL

March 18, 2013
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PARKERVISION, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Available for sale securitie
Prepaid expenses and ot
Total current asse

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, ne
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, ne

OTHER ASSETS, net
Total assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl
Accrued expense
Salaries and wagt
Professional fee
Other accrued expens
Deferred rent, current portion

Total current liabilities

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Capital lease, net of current porti

Deferred rent, net of current portion

Total long term liabilities
Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, $.01 par value, 150,000,000 shatksr@zed, 82,903,609 and
67,573,775 issued and outstanding at December03®, @nd 2011, respective

Accumulated other comprehensive |

Warrants outstandin
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

2012 2011
$ 208,22 $ 213,43
8,041,90. 5,026,39:
977,31 781,37
9,317,44 6,021,20
403,441 351,28t
8,978,10. 9,004,26:
20,86¢ 465,21
$ 18,719,85 $  15841,97
$ 827,20¢ $ 613,80
295,19 252,921
902,41 404,06
42,23 16,86'
75,14 75,80+
2,142,18' 1,363,47.
33,91 0
23,76 137,87
57,67¢ 137,87!
2,199,86 1,501,35.
829,03 675,73t
(20) (10,41%)
1,081,05I 8,649,78
276,748,33 246,842,11
(262,138,41)  (241,816,60)
16,519,908 14,340,61
$ 18,71985 $  15,841,97

The accompanying notes are an integral part oethirancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND R01

Engineering services reven
Cost of sales

Gross margin

Research and development expet
Marketing and selling expens
General and administrative expenses

Total operating expenses

Interest and other incon
Interest expense
Total interest and other income and interest ex@ens

Net loss
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
Unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale s¢ies

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Comprehensive loss
Basic and diluted net loss per common sl

2012 2011 2010

$ 0 0 63,73t
0 0 46,40

0 0 17,33¢

8,447,63! 8,423,68 8,882,73
1,638,15 1,449,50. 1,646,77
10,297,23 4,802,50: 4,616,10,
20,383,03 14,675,68 15,145 61
70,06« 108,05 109,18

(8,849) (5,716) (8,426)

61,22 102,33 100,76
(20,321,81) (14,573,35) (15,027,51)
10,39¢ (2,602) (7,816)

10,30¢ (2,602) (7,816)

$ (20,31141) $ (14,575,95) $ (15,035,33)
$ 0.27) $ 0.24) $ (0.3F)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oethirancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND R01

Common shares— beginning of year
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of optiodsaarrants
Issuance of common stock in public and privaterofigs
Shar-based compensatic

Common shares— end of year

Par value of common stocl- beginning of year
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of optiodsaarrants
Issuance of common stock in public and privateroftes
Share-based compensation

Par value of common stoclk end of year

Accumulated other comprehensive los- beginning of year
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on available && securities

Accumulated other comprehensive los- end of year

Warrants outstanding — beginning of year

Exercise of warrant

Expiration of warrant

Issuance of warrants in connection with public wiffg
Warrants outstanding — end of year

Additional paid-in capital — beginning of year
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of optiodsaarrants
Issuance of common stock in public and privateroftes
Shar~based compensatic
Expiration of warrants

Additional paid-in capital — end of year

Accumulated deficit— beginning of year
Net loss

Accumulated deficit— end of year

2012 2011 2010
67,573,77 52,752,03 41,160,33
2,258,18 687,46 0
12,520,81 13,823,47 11,412,12
550,83! 310,80: 179,57
82,903,60 67,573,77 52,752,03

$ 675,73¢ $ 527,52 $ 411,60:
22,58 6,87¢ 0
125,20 138,23 114,12;

5,50¢ 3,10¢ 1,79¢

$ 829,03( $ 675,73( $ 527,52
$ (10,419 $ (7,816 $ 0
10,39¢ (2,607) (7,816)

$ 20 $ (10,419 $ (7,816)
$ 864978 $ 1653451 $ 17,767,66
(683,809 (174,80) 0
(6,884,92) (8,126,54.) (2,324,30)

0 416,61 1,091,15

$ 108105 $  8649,78 $  16,534,51
$ 246,842,111 $ 226,780,73 $ 217,919,77
2,042,92, 498,86 0
17,430,46 10,001,90 3,810,95,
3,547,90! 1,434,06! 2,725,70
6,884,92 8,126,54. 2,324,30

$ 276,74833 $ 24684211 $ 226,780,73
$ (241,816,60) $ (227,243,25) $ (212,215,73)
(20,321,81) (14,573,35) (15,027,51)

$ (262,138,41) $ (241,816,60) $ (227,243,25)

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfirancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 AND R01

2012 2011 2010

Total shareholders equity — beginning of year $ 1434061 $ 16,591,70 $  23,883,30
Issuance of common stock upon exercise obop and warrant 1,381,69: 330,93t 0
Issuance of common stock and warrants in f@ivend public

offerings 17,555,67 10,556,75 5,016,23.
Shar-based compensatic 3,553,41. 1,437,17. 2,727,50:
Comprehensive lo: (20,311,41) (14,575,95) (15,035,33)

Total shareholders equity — end of year $ 16,519.98 $ 14,340,61 $ 16,591,70

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfirancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011, and®0

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegeratinc
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Sharebased compensatic
Loss on disposal of equipment and other a
Realized (gain) loss on available for sale se@sa
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl
Prepaid and other ass
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Deferred ren
Deferred revenue
Total adjustment
Net cash used in operating activit

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of available for sale securi
Proceeds from redemption of available for sale i$tes
Purchases of property and equipnm
Payments for patent costs and other intangibldsasse

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from issuance of common stock in puid private
offerings

Proceeds from exercise of options and warr

Principal payments on capital lease obligation

Net cash provided by financing activiti

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest exper
Cash paid for income tax
SUPPLEMENTALSCHEDULE OF NO-CASH ACTIVITIES:
Key-man life insurance premiums (Note
Purchases of leasehold improvements (Note
Purchase of equipment under capital lease (N¢

2012 2011 2010
$ (20,321,81) $ (14,573,35) $ (15,027,51)
1,238,04 1,327,79 1,689,21
3,553,41. 1,437,17. 2,727,50.
621 0 47,36
(5,220) 1,671 (5,18
0 0 101,30
248,41 (125,46)) (82,02
768,00t 470,96 (515,85
(145,23) 24,66 (68,87¢)
0 0 (50,73’
5,658,12 3,136,80! 3,842,71
(14,663,68) (11,436,54) (11,184,80)
(16,799,88) (9,439,761 (11,818,54)
13,800,00 10,725,00 5,500,001
(135,54)) (100,649 (129,84Y)
(1,026,73) (609,85) (637,60)
(4,162,16) 574,74 (7,085,99)
17,555,67 10,556,75 5,016,23,
1,381,60. 330,93 0
(26,73) (25,845 (22,65:)
18,910,63 10,861,84 4,993 58
84,78 40 (13,277,21)
213,43 213,398 13,490,61
$ 208,22 $ 213,43( $ 213,39
$ 8,84: $ 571¢ $ 8,42¢
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 20,33( $ 45,78( $ 45,78
$ 30,46 $ 27,57 $ 0
$ 71,928 $ 0 $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part oethirancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

1. THE COMPANY AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

We were incorporated under the laws of the statdafda on August 22, 1989 and currently operata single segmentwireless
technologies and products. Effective Septembe2B00, we dissolved our wholly-owned subsidiaryPDRLC. This subsidiary
had no operations and its dissolution had no impaaiur current or prior financial statements.

We are in the business of innovating fundamentedleés technologies. We design, develop and rmatkeproprietary RF
technologies and products for use in semicondwitounits for wireless communication products. ®usiness is expected to
include licensing of our intellectual property amdthe sale of integrated circuits based on ourrtelogy for incorporation into
wireless devices designed by our customers. ditiad, from time to time, we offer engineering soiting and design services
our customers, for a negotiated fee, to assist ihaeaveloping prototypes and/or products incorfiogaour technologies.

2. LIQUIDITY AND GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements as of anthéoyear ended December 31, 2012 were preparachegswe would
continue as a going concern, which contemplatesatbavill continue in operation for the foreseeafiteire and will be able to
realize assets and settle liabilities and commitmenthe normal course of business. These fighstatements do not include
adjustments to reflect the possible future effectshe recoverability and classification of assetthe amounts and classification
of liabilities that could result should we be ureatd continue as a going concern.

We have incurred losses from operations and negaéish flows in every year since inception and hdanieged the proceeds from
the sales of our equity securities to fund our apjens. For the year ended December 31, 201ouered a net loss of
approximately $20.3 million and negative cash fldwesn operations of approximately $14.7 milliont Becember 31, 2012, we
had an accumulated deficit of approximately $26gillion and working capital of approximately $7.2llion. We expect that
revenue for 2013, if any, will not be sufficientdover our operational expenses for 2013, andaiimaéxpected continued losses
and use of cash will be funded from available wagktapital. In addition, we expect that availaliteking capital will be used
for initial production start-up costs, includingt@rograms and production tooling, and for litigatexpenses to defend our
intellectual property. Our current capital res@sranclude cash and available for sale securifiepproximately $8.3 million at
December 31, 2012. These current capital resowitlesot be sufficient to support our liquidity gqairements through 2013 and
further cost containment measures, if implementetl; jeopardize our operations and future growthglarhese circumstances
raise substantial doubt about our ability to camtito operate as a going concern.

Our future business plans call for continued inwmestt in sales, marketing, customer support andyatatevelopment for our
technologies and products, as well as investmetdmtinued protection of our intellectual propargluding prosecution of new
patents and defense of existing patents. Ourtyhbiligenerate revenues sufficient to offset cissssibject to our ability to
successfully support our customers in completirgy tinitial product designs incorporating our teclugies, our ability to secure
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reasonable share of the market through additiamalyet offerings with our customers, our abilitysecure new customers for our
products or technologies, and/or our ability toethef our intellectual property.

We may be able to meet future liquidity needs tgtotihe issuance of additional equity securitiesenmmdir outstanding shelf
registration statement or otherwise, or througlrtstrolong-term debt financing, although there bamo assurance that such
financing will be available to us. We currentlywkano significant long-term debt obligations.

The long-term continuation of our business planulgh 2013 and beyond is dependent upon the geme@Etsufficient revenues
from our technologies and/or products to offsetemges. In the event that we do not generate muffipevenues, we will be
required to obtain additional funding through paldr private financing and/or further reduce ogagatosts. Failure to generate
sufficient revenues, raise additional capital tigtodebt or equity financings, and/or further redoperating costs could have a
material adverse effect on our ability to meetloag-term liquidity needs and achieve our intenkbed)-term business objectives.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation
Our financial statements are prepared in accordattbegenerally accepted accounting principlesrt&ie reclassifications have
been made to prior period amounts to conform tativeent period presentation.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Stements

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiges us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdssgts and liabilities at the date of the findratetements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the nep@eiriods. The more significant estimates madeshyclude the volatility,
forfeiture rate and estimated lives of share-basealds used in the estimate of the fair marketevaftshare-based compensation
the assessment of recoverability of long-lived &sdhe amortization periods for intangible andgidimed assets, and the valuat
allowance for deferred taxes. Actual results daliffer from the estimates made. We periodiceligluate estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements for cordgthveasonableness. Appropriate adjustments, jftartie estimates used are
made prospectively based upon such periodic evaluat

Cash and Cash Equivalents
We consider cash and cash equivalents to inclusle @a hand, interest-bearing deposits, overnighirahase agreements and
investments with original maturities of three mantn less when purchased.

Available for Sale Securities

Avalilable for sale securities are intended to bd far indefinite periods of time and are not irded to be held to maturity. These
securities are recorded at fair value and any linezbholding gains and losses, net of the reltagdffect, are excluded from
earnings and are reported as a separate compdreadumulated other comprehensive loss until redliDur available for sale
securities at December 31, 2012 and 2011 consé$teditual funds that invest primarily in sheerm municipal securities with ¢
average effective maturity of one year or less.dMidends and realized gains are recognized asviea@s earned and immedia
reinvested. The Company has determined that thedke of its available for sale securities faithin Level 1 in the fair value
hierarchy (See Note 14).

31




Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost, lessragated depreciation. Depreciation is determirgdguthe straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Manufacturing and office equipme 5-7 year:
Leasehold improvemen Remaining life of leas
Furniture and fixture 7 year
Computer equipment and softw: 3-5 year:

The cost and accumulated depreciation of assetsoktired are removed from their respective anot®) and any resulting net
gain or loss is recognized in the accompanyingstahts of comprehensive loss. The carrying valleng-lived assets is
reviewed on a regular basis for the existenceagfdoth internally and externally, that may sigggmpairment. Recoverability
assets to be held and used is measured by compheimgrrying amount of an asset to the estimatdisaounted future cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset.e Iféinrying amount of the assets exceeds its estimatdiscounted future net cash
flows, an impairment charge is recognized in theamh by which the carrying amount of the asset edsé¢he fair value of the
assets.

Long-lived assets to be sold are classified as fagldale in the period in which there is an appbplan for sale of the assets
within one year, and it is unlikely that the plaill \we withdrawn or changed. Long-lived assetgltel sale are recorded at the
lower of their carrying amount or fair value lessimated costs to sell.

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assetaramtized using the straight-line method overrtestimated period of

benefit. We estimate the economic lives of oueptst and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty yeadh&e estimate the economic
lives of other intangible assets, including licesydgsed on estimated technological obsolescembe, two to five years, which is
generally shorter than the contractual lives. &gment evaluates the recoverability of intangasieets periodically and takes
into account events or circumstances that may warexised estimates of useful lives or that maljciate impairment exists.

Key-man Life Insurance

We maintain key-man life insurance policies for fmur named executive officers. In 2012, 20Gdrid 2010, we paid the
premiums on these wholée policies, in the amount of approximately $230$46,000 and $46,000, respectively, throughusie
of annual policy dividends and loans against thHeies. During 2012, we surrendered one of thesieies in favor of a ternfife
policy. At December 31, 2012, management madéébkesion to surrender the remaining policy in fawba term-life

policy. This policy was surrendered in January®20IThe aggregate net cash surrender value gidlees held at December 31,
2012 and 2011, as determined by the insuranceecanas approximately $456,000 and $562,000, réispc At December 31
2012 and 2011, the value of the policies expeddukbtsurrendered within the next twelve monthadtuided in prepaid and other
current assets in the accompanying balance sheeiNate 4). At December 31, 2011, the value efiblicy expect to be held
long-term, in the amount of approximately $442,008s included in other assets in the accompanyahanbe sheet.

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation

We have various share-based compensation prograink provide for equity awards including stock ops, restricted stock
units (“RSUs") and restricted stock. We calculdte fair value of employee share-based equity aw@andbe date of grant and
recognize the calculated fair value, net of estidat
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forfeitures, as compensation expense over thesigsiervice periods of the related awards. Wenag the fair value of each
equity award using the Black-Scholes option vatuathodel or the Monte Carlo simulation fair valuedel for awards that
contain market conditions. These valuation modkgisiire the use of highly subjective assumptiorsestimates including (i)
how long employees will retain their stock optidne$ore exercising them, (ii) the volatility of ooommon stock price over the
expected life of the equity award, and (iii) théerat which equity awards will ultimately be fotfd by the recipients. Such
estimates, and the basis for our conclusions ragageilich estimates, are outlined in detail in Nbtdestimates of fair value are
not intended to predict actual future events oniidae ultimately realized by persons who receiyeity awards.

Revenue Recognition

We did not recognize any product or royalty revemu2012, 2011, or 2010. We account for servesenue when there is
persuasive evidence of an arrangement, servicashean rendered, the fee is fixed or determinaipié collection of the resultir
receivable is reasonably assured. We use themagme of-completion method of accounting for cestnbursement-type
contracts which specify a certain billable fee amouRevenues are recognized as costs are incassenning that collection is
reasonably assured. Our cost of sales includedirtbet labor costs of personnel providing serviseder these contracts, as well
as indirect costs such as depreciation and allddatslities costs.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development costs are expensed agdhand include salaries and benefits, coststpaiuird party contractors,
prototype expenses, maintenance costs for softieuelopment tools, depreciation, amortization, am@llocated portion of
facilities costs.

Loss per Common Share

Basic loss per common share is determined bas#teameighted-average number of common shares adiataduring each
year. Diluted loss per common share is the sanbasis loss per common share as all potential camshares are excluded frc
the calculation, as their effect is anti-dilutivehe weighted-average number of common sharesaoulisig for the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, was 75,99960/838,857, and 42,960,229, respectively.

Options and warrants to purchase 10,482,608, 12&85and 9,315,516, shares of common stock wdstamding at December
31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively. In adldjtunvested RSUs representing 1,433,842, 1,1048d'B00,602 shares of
common stock were outstanding at December 31, 2P, and 2010, respectively. These options,amssrand RSUs were
excluded from the computation of diluted loss geare as their effect would have been anti-dilutive.

Leases

Our facilities are leased under operating leas®@s.those leases that contain rent escalationsnbiconcessions, we record the
total rent payable during the lease term on agditdine basis over the term of the lease withdifference between the rents paid
and the straight-line rent recorded as a defeeatliability in the accompanying balance sheets.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on losereebxes as reported in the accompanying stateméobmprehensive

loss. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arege@ed for the expected future tax consequencesaiits that have been include
the financial statements or tax returns. Deferaadassets and liabilities are determined basedffanahces between the financial
statement carrying amounts and the tax bases etsaamsd liabilities using enacted tax rates inatfier the year in which the
differences are expected to reverse. Valuati@walhces are established to reduce deferred tatsaglsen, based on available
objective evidence, it is more likely than not this benefit of such assets will
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not be realized. Our deferred tax assets excladecaognized tax benefits which do not meet a m&sdytthan-not threshold for
financial statement recognition for tax positioaken or expected to be taken in a tax return.

In 2006, we adopted the short-cut method to estalfie historical additional paid-in-capital poelated to the tax effects of
employee share-based compensation. Any positiabalwould be available to absorb tax shortfallsi¢tvoccur when the tax
deductions resulting from share-based compensat®itess than the related book expense) recogsigeskequent to the adoption
of the stock-based compensation guidance.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standargdadte 2011-04 “Fair Value Measurement (Topic 82Mendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disc&eaquirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRS” (“ASU 2011)04ASU
2011-04 provides a consistent definition of failueato ensure fair value measurement and disclosgrarements are similar
between U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Prims@nd International Financial Reporting StandafiSsU 2011-04 changes
certain fair value measurement principles and ecémithe disclosure requirements particularly fordl& fair value
measurements. This guidance is effective for imte@nd annual periods during 2012 and is appliedgectively. The adoption
this guidance had no impact on our financial statets

4. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consfgtezifollowing at December 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Prepaid insuranc $ 401,37 $ 401,08
Tenant improvement allowance receive 0 124,07.
Cash surrender value of life insurat 456,45: 119,58:
Other current assets 119,48! 136,62!
$ 977,31( $ 781,37
5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and equipment, at cost, consisted ofdheviing at December 31, 2012 and 2011:
2012 2011
Equipment and softwal $ 8,082,09. $ 8,001,52
Leasehold improvemen 837,37 806,91!
Furniture and fixtures 505,42t 494 56
9,424,89 9,302,99
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (9,021,451) (8,951,71)
$ 403,44t $ 351,28!

Depreciation expense related to property and eceipnvas $185,146, $314,113, and $428,631, in 22021, and 2010,
respectively. Depreciation expense includes dégiien related to capital leases of
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approximately $24,100, $14,371, and $14,371 fop#reods ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010
respectively. Accumulated depreciation relatedapital leases as of December 31, 2012, 2011, @bd idcluded, $58,906,
34,806, and $20,435, respectively.

In April 2012, we purchased engineering equipmeaten a capital lease and recorded a correspondjitatlease obligation of
approximately $72,000. The lease has a threetgearwith monthly payments of approximately $2,50@ an annual implicit
interest rate of approximately 15.25%. The priatjpayments are reflected as cash outflows froamfiing activities in the
accompanying statements of cash flows.

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consisted of the following atédeleer 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012
Gross Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net Value
Patents and copyrigh $ 18,290,999 $ 9,329,431 $ 8,961,55:
Prepaid licensing fee 574,00( 557,45 16,54¢
$ 1886499 $ 9,886,891 $ 8,978,10
2011
Gross Carrying Accumulatec
Amount Amortization Net Value
Patents and copyrigh $ 17,28425 $ 8,279,99. $ 9,004,26.
Prepaid licensing fee 554,00 554,00( 0

$ 17,838,25 $ 8,833,99. $ 9,004,26:

Periodically, we evaluate the recoverability of mtangible assets and take into account evertsarmstances that may warrant
revised estimates of useful lives or that may iadiagmpairment exists (“Triggering Event”). Basedour cumulative net losses
and negative cash flows from operations to dateasgess our working capital needs on an annua.b&kis annual assessment
of our working capital is considered to be a Trigog Event for purposes of evaluating the recoviitalof our intangible

assets. As a result of our evaluation at Decer@bg2012, we determined that no impairment exi§ls egard to our intangible
assets.

Patent costs represent legal and filing costs reduto obtain patents and trademarks for produateots and methodologies that
we have developed. Capitalized patent costs acetaned over the estimated lives of the relate@mst ranging from fifteen to
twenty years. Prepaid licensing fees represerts dosurred to obtain licenses for use of certaghhologies in future

products. Prepaid license fees are amortizedtbed@restimated economic lives, generally two te fyears.
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Amortization expense for the years ended Decembe?(®L2, 2011, and 2010 is as follows:

Amortization Expens

Weighted
average
estimated life
(in years) 2012 2011 2010
Patents and copyrigh 17 % 1,049,44 % 1,013,68 $ 977,20t
Prepaid licensing fee 2 3,45: 0 283,37¢
Total amortizatior $ 1,052,89 $ 1,013,68 $ 1,260,58

Future estimated amortization expenses for othsgtashat have remaining unamortized amounts Becémber 31, 2012 are as

follows:
2013 $ 1,042,99!
2014 1,016,75.
2015 915,89t
2016 879,81
2017 877,32:
2018 and thereaftt 4,245,311
Total $ 8,978,10

7. INCOME TAXES AND TAX STATUS

A reconciliation between the provision for incorageds and the expected tax benefit using the fedttltory rate of 34% for the

years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 201GoH@ss:

2012 2011 2010

Tax benefit at statutory ra $ (6,909,41) $ (4,954,94) $ (5,109,35)
State tax benef (711,26 (510,06 (525,96
Increase in valuation allowan 7,640,45. 5,722,49. 5,836,54
Research and development cr¢ (239,214 (272,11) (263,58
Capital loss 0 (38,439 0
Other 219,44. 53,07 62,36(

$ 0% 0 % 0
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Our deferred tax assets and liabilities relatdéofollowing sources and differences between fir@ccounting and the tax base:s
of our assets and liabilities at December 31, 201®2011:

2012 2011
Gross deferred tax asse
Net operating loss ca-forward $ 8584492 $  80,863,96
Research and development cri 7,319,771 7,317,33
Capital loss car-forward 38,43¢ 38,43¢
Patents and oth 1,770,36 1,684,36
Fixed assetl 125,73 142,69(
Stock compensatic 2,882,57I 2,492 .45
Accrued liabilities 64,507 53,72
98,046,32 92,592,97
Less valuation allowance (98,006,92) (92,592,97)
39,39¢ 0
Gross deferred tax liabilitie
Gains on the cash surrender value of life imsce 39,39¢ 0
39,39¢ 0
Net deferred tax ass $ 0 $ 0

No current or deferred tax provision or benefit wasorded for 2012, 2011, and 2010 as a resultiwént losses and full deferr
tax valuation allowances for all periods. We hee@rded a valuation allowance to state our dedetae assets at their estimated
net realizable value due to the uncertainty rel&te@alization of these assets through futuredieximcome.

At December 31, 2012, we had cumulative net opegdtisses (“NOL"), research and development (“R&EiY credit carry-
forwards and capital loss carry-forwards for incamepurposes of $232,629,730, $7,319,776, and,$082espectively, which
expire in varying amounts from 2013 through 203Be cumulative NOL carry-forward is net of $13,483 in carry-forwards
from 1993 through 1997 which expired unused fro@&through 2012. The NOL carfgrward for income tax purposes inclui
$57,636 related to windfall tax benefits from tixereise of share-based compensation awards fohvidgnefit will be recognized
as an adjustment to equity rather than a decreasariings if realized. The cumulative R&D taxditearry-forward is net of
$496,329 in credits from 1995 through 1997 thatrexpunused from 2010 through 2012.

Our ability to benefit from the our tax credit gaforwards could be limited under certain provisaf the Internal Revenue Code
if our ownership changes by more than 50%, as défiry Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Cod®861"“Section 382").

Under Section 382, an ownership change may limitatmount of NOL, capital loss and R&D credit cdioywards that can be
used annually to offset future taxable income amxd espectively. In general, an ownership chaagelefined by Section 382,
results from transactions increasing the ownershiertain shareholders or public groups in thelstif a corporation by more
than 50 percentage points over a thyear period. We conduct a study annually of ounewhip changes. Based on the resu
our studies, we have determined that we do not hayewnership changes on or prior to Decembe2@12 which would result
in limitations of our NOL, capital loss or R&D criédarry-forwards under Section 382.

Uncertain Tax Positions
We file income tax returns in the U.S. federalgdiction and various state jurisdictions. We have
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identified our Federal and Florida tax returns asanly major jurisdictions, as defined. The pdssubject to examination for
those returns are the 1996 through 2012 tax years.

At December 31, 2012, we had an unrecognized tagflief approximately $1.4 million. A reconciliah of the amount record
for unrecognized tax benefits for the years endedember 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 is as follows:

For the years ended December

2012 2011 2010
Unrecognized tax benefi- beginning of yea $ 1,369,61. $ 1,369,61. $ 1,369,61.
Gross increase- tax positions in prior perio - - -
Change in Estimat - - -
Unrecognized tax benefi- end of yea $ 1,369,61. $ 1,369,61. $ 1,369,61.

Future changes in the unrecognized tax benefithaile no impact on the effective tax rate due ¢oetkistence of a valuation
allowance. Approximately $0.47 million, net okteffect, of the unrecognized tax benefit is relate excess tax benefits related
to share-based compensation which would be recasl@sh adjustment to equity rather than a decieas@nings, if reversed.

Our policy is that we recognize interest and pésmkccrued on any unrecognized tax benefits aspanent of our income tax
expense. We do not have any accrued interestnaitjes associated with any unrecognized tax benefior the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, we did not ianyrincome tax-related interest income, expengepalties.

8. SHAREBASED COMPENSATION

We did not capitalize any expense related to shased payments. The following table presents dbesed compensation
expense included in our statements of comprehefssgeor the years ended December 31, 2012, 2012010, respectively:

Year ended December &

2012 2011 2010
Research and development expe $ 765,12t $ 706,73« $ 1,199,44.
Sales and marketing exper 207,12! 121,38« 362,51t
General and administrative expel 2,581,16. 609,05¢ 1,165,54.
Total share-based expense $ 3,553,41. $ 1,437,127 $ 2,727,50

As of December 31, 2012, there was $13,691,46ataf tnrecognized compensation cost, net of estidifatrfeitures, related to
all non-vested share-based compensation awardst cokt is expected to be recognized over a welggnwerage period of 1.92
years.

Stock Incentive Plans

2000 Performance Equity Plan

We adopted a performance equity plan in July 2608 ‘2000 Plan”). The 2000 Plan provides for thangof options and other
stock awards to employees, directors and consa|taot to exceed 5,000,000 shares of common sfblek.2000 Plan provides
for benefits in the form of nonqualified stock apis, stock appreciation rights, restricted sharardsy stock bonuses and various
stock benefits or cash. Prior to July 2010, thed2Blan also provided for awards of incentive stogtions. Forfeited and
expired
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options under the 2000 Plan become available feswance. The plan provides that no participaay be granted awards in
excess of 1,000,000 shares in any calendar yelabeéember 31, 2012, 369,084 shares of common steok available for futur
grants.

2008 Equity Incentive Plan

We adopted an equity incentive plan in August 2@Q068 “2008 Plan”). The 2008 Plan provides for ghant of stock-based
awards to employees (excluding named executivegxtdrs and consultants, not to exceed 500,00@skd common stock. Tt
2008 Plan provides for benefits in the form of imbee stock options, nonqualified stock optionscktappreciation rights,
restricted share awards, and other stock basedlaw&orfeited and expired options under the 2088 Become available for
reissuance. The plan provides that no participsayt be granted awards in excess of 50,000 shaesg/inalendar year. At
December 31, 2012, 8,315 shares of common stoak sxeilable for future grants.

2011 Long-Term Incentive Equity Plan

We adopted a long-term incentive equity plan intSeper 2011 (the “2011 Plan”). The 2011 Plan mtesifor the grant of stock-
based awards to employees, officers, directorcandultants, not to exceed 5,000,000 shares of amstock. The Plan
provides for benefits in the form of incentive &taptions, nonqualified stock options, stock ap@ian rights, restricted share
awards, and other stock based awards. Forfeitdéeguired options under the 2011 Plan become dlaifar reissuance. The
plan provides that no participant may be grantedrdsin excess of 1,500,000 shares in any calemdar At December 31, 20:
132,000 shares of common stock were availableutoiré grants.

Restricted Stock Awards

Restricted stock awards are issued as executiveraptbyee incentive compensation and as paymesefoices to others. The
value of the award is based on the closing priceuofcommon stock on the date of grant. Restristedk awards are generally
immediately vested. We had no unvested restristieck awards at December 31, 2012, 2011, or 20dMa restricted stock
awards were forfeited during 2012, 2011, or 2010.

Restricted Stock Units

RSUs are issued as incentive compensation to éxespyemployees, and non-employee directors asasglayment for services
to consultants. Each RSU represents a rightéosbare of our common stock, upon vesting. ThedR&¥ not entitled to voting
rights or dividends, if any, until vested. RSUsigellly vest over a three year period for emplaeards, a one year period for
non-employee director awards and the life of thetee service contract for third-party awards. Tdievalue of RSUs is
generally based on the closing price of our comstook on the date of grant and is amortized toeshased compensation
expense over the estimated life of the award, gédlgghe vesting period. In the case of RSUseasdso consultants, the fair value
is recognized based on the closing price of ourmmomstock on each vesting date.
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Plan-Based RSUs
The following table presents a summary of RSU dgtinder the 2000, 2008, and 2011 Plans (collettivthe “Stock Plans”) as

of December 31, 2012:

Non-vested Share

Weighte(-

Average Grant-

Shares Date Fair Value

Non-vested at beginning of ye 137,71 $ 0.8¢
Grantec 880,30( 2.82
Vested (64,169 0.92
Forfeited 0 0
Non-vested at end of year 953,84, 2.67

The total fair value of RSUs vested under the Stlekis for the year ended December 31, 2012 is,$302

Nor-Plan RSUs
RSUs granted outside the Stock Plans representavsaued as payment for services to consultarits.shares underlying these
non-plan RSUs are unregistered.

In November 2011, we issued 200,000 RSUs to a ttamséu The shares vested equally over a six mpettod. As of December
31, 2012, all RSUs had vested and we recognizegensation cost related to these RSUs of approxiynd260,000 and

$29,000, respectively for the years ended Dece®ibe2012 and 2011, which is included in the talblehare-based compensatior
shown above.

In November 2011, we issued 800,000 RSUs to the samsultant as a performance incentive. These R8&ionly upon
achievement of certain market conditions, as measbiased on the closing price of our common stockd a period ending on
the earlier of (i) December 31, 2012 or (ii) thidgys following termination of the related consutiagreement. As of December
31, 2012, 320,000 of these RSUs had vested arfdithmarket value of the vested RSUs, measureddbaisehe closing price of
our common stock on the date of vesting, was apmabely $760,000 which is included in the tablesbére-based compensation
expense shown above. On December 29, 2012, ttiagyeeriod for the remaining 480,000 unvested R&ds extended to
December 31, 2013. No other terms of the aware wexdified.

Stock Options and Warrants

Stock options are issued as incentive compensttierecutives, employees, and non-employee diree®ivell as payment for
services to consultants. In addition, we havetgdhwarrants to investors in connection with sdimgriofferings (see Note

9). Stock options and warrants are generally gaantith exercise prices at or above fair market@alf the underlying shares at
the date of grant.
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Plan-Based Options
Options for employees, including executives and-employee directors, are generally granted undeftock Plans. The
following table presents a summary of option attivinder the Stock Plans for the year ended DeceBhe012:

Weighte«-
Weighted- Average Aggregate
Average Remaining Intrinsic Value
Shares Exercise Prict Contractual Terr ($)

Outstanding at beginning of ye 5503,24. $ 4.97
Granted 2,753,50! 2.6t
Exercisec (43,530 0.8¢
Forfeited (1,062) 1.7¢
Expired (697,45" 14.5C
Outstanding at end of year 7,514,69 3.2¢ 4.94 year: $ 3,360,75!
Exercisable at end of year 3,509,13. $ 4.7¢€ 3.48 year: $ 1,322,73

The weighted average fair value of option sharasted during the years ended December 31, 2012, 204 2010 was $2.65,
$0.66, and $0.50, respectively. The total faiueadf option shares vested during the years endeérber 31, 2012, 2011, and
2010, was $1,404,456, $192,959, and $160,962, cteply.

The fair value of options granted under the Stdek®is estimated using the Black-Scholes optiaring model. Generally, fair
value is determined as of the grant date. In #se of option grants to third parties, the faiuedk estimated at each interim
reporting date until vested.

The fair value of option grants under the StoclkPlr the years ended December 31, 2012, 20112@t@i respectively, was
estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricinglatavith the following assumptions:

Year ended December &

2012 2011 2010
Expected option terr! 6 to 7 year: 5 to 6 year: 6 to 6.5 year:
Expected volatility facto? 90.2% to 94.8% 92.0% to 97.7Y 84.1% to 88.1%
Risk-free interest rat3 0.8% to 1.0% 0.9% to 2.0% 1.5% to 3.3%
Expected annual dividend yie 0% 0% 0%

1 The expected term was generally determined basédstorical activity for grants with similar ternasid for similar groups of
employees and represents the period of time thairgpare expected to be outstanding. For emplopéens, groups of
employees with similar historical exercise behawia considered separately for valuation purpoges:. consultants, the
expected term was determined based on the coraiditéuof the award

2 The stock volatility for each grant is measuredigshe weighted average of historical daily pribarmes of our common
stock over the most recent period equal to thearpeoption life of the gran

3 The riskfree interest rate for periods equal to the expktetem of the share option is based on the U.Sashny yield curve ii
effect at the measurement de¢

Nor-Plan Options and Warrants
Options granted outside the Stock Plans repregeians issued as payment for services to consaltant
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These non-plan options are for unregistered stwdresr common stock which contain “piggy-back” r&tgation rights on
subsequent registration statements, if applicaldle. have not registered any of the shares undegrtyi@ nonplan options awardt
in 2012, 2011, or 2010. Warrants issued in cotimreavith offerings of securities are also issuetsale of the Stock Plans. The
shares underlying the warrants have been registeredregistration statement. The following tagiresents a summary of non-
plan option and warrant activity for the year en@stember 31, 2012:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average Aggregate
Average Remaining Intrinsic Value
Shares Exercise Prict Contractual Terr ($)

Outstanding at beginning of ye 5,602,04 $ 5.0¢
Granted 110,00( 1.5¢€
Exercisec (2,214,65) 0.61
Forfeited 0 0
Expired (529,47 46.7¢
Outstanding at end of year 2,967,91 0.87 2.88 year: $ 3,514,01
Exercisable at end of ye 291291 $ 0.8¢€ 2.79 year: $ 3,488,411

The aggregate intrinsic value of warrants exerciigthg 2012 and 2011 was $3,831,971 and $2322&@ctively. The
aggregate fair value of non-plan options and wasraested during the years ended December 31, 2012, and 2010 was
$166,668, $470,383, and $1,134,193, respectivEtys includes the grant date fair value of warrasgsied in connection with the
sale of equity securities during the years endeteBwer 31, 2011 and 2010 of $416,618 and $1,09.lr&50ectively, which is
included in the accompanying statements of shaglensilequity.

Non-plan options and warrants outstanding at Decer@bgP012 and 2011 include warrants issued in cdiomewith the sale of
equity securities in various public and privatecglment transactions from 2000 to 2011 that repteés607,911 and 5,352,043
shares, respectively (see Note 9). The estimaieddlue of these warrants as of December 31, 20822011 are included in
shareholders’ equity in the accompanying balaneetsh

The fair value of non-plan options and warrantsttieryears ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and B&siectively, was
estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricinglet@t each measurement date with the followingrapsions:

Year ended December &

2012 2011 2010
Expected option terr! 4 to 6 year: 4 to 5 year: 410 5 year:
Expected volatility facto? 93.4% to 104.39 89.4% to 100.29 88.7% to 94.2%
Risk-free interest rat3 0.7% to 1.0% 0.9% to 2.4% 1.1% to 2.6%
Expected annual dividend yie 0% 0% 0%

1 The expected term was determined based on thenemaiontractual life of the award on the measurdrdate.

2 The stock volatility for each grant is measurechgshe weighted average of historical daily pribarmges of our common
stock over the most recent period equal to the @rpdife of the awarc

3 The riskfree interest rate for periods equal to the expkteiam of the award is based on the U.S. Treasetgl gurve in effec
at the measurement da

42




Options and Warrants by Price Range
The options and warrants outstanding at Decemhe2@2 under all plans, including the non-plan amiand warrants, have
exercise price ranges, weighted average contraoteal and weighted average exercise prices af@law/s:

Options and Warrants Outstandi Options and Warrants Exercisal
Number Number witd. Avg.

Outstanding at witd. Avg. Exercisable at Remaining
Range o December witd. Avg. Remaining December 31, Wtd. Avg. Contractual

Exercise Price 31, 2012 Exercise Pricc ~ Contractual Life 2012 Exercise Prict Life
$0.54- $0.82 2,269,17 $ 0.57 3.17 2,164,19 $ 0.5¢ 3.0¢
$0.88- $1.32 3,183,79' % 0.9: 5.5% 1,404,60. $ 0.91 5.1%
$1.88- $2.83 2,924,821 % 2.6¢ 5.8¢ 748,43: $ 2.21 3.72
$2.98- $4.67 641,97 $ 3.4z 2.8¢ 641,97 $ 3.4Z 2.8¢
$5.40- $8.60 627,97 $ 6.82 1.41 627,97C $ 6.82 1.41
$8.68 - $26.7" 834,86° $ 10.27 1.2C 834,86 $ 10.22 1.2C
10,482,60 $ 2.5¢ 4.3¢€ 6,422,04' $ 2.9¢€ 3.17

Upon exercise of options and warrants under aligglave issue new shares of our common stock. strames issued upon exercise
of warrants or equity awards granted under thekS&ans, the shares of common stock are registeFaat.shares issued upon
exercise of non-plan RSU or option awards, theeshare not registered. Cash received from optidnaaarrant exercises for the
years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 201051y381,694, $330,938, and $0, respectively. Nd&mefit was realized fc
the tax deductions from exercise of the share-bpagdhent arrangements for the years ended Dece3tth@012, 2011, and 2010
as the benefits were fully offset by a valuatidowabnce (see Note 7).

9. STOCK AUTHORIZATION AND ISSUANCE

Preferred Stock
We have 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock amétbfor issuance at the direction of the boardiadctors. As of December :
2012, we had no outstanding preferred stock.

On November 17, 2005, our board of directors dediph100,000 shares of authorized preferred stotheaSeries E Preferred
Stock in conjunction with its adoption of a Shareleo Protection Rights Agreement (Note 10).

Common Stock and Warrants
On October 4, 2012 we amended our Articles of Ipomation to increase the number of authorized shafreur common stock
from 100,000,000 shares to 150,000,000 shareppaie\aed by a majority vote of our shareholders oto@er 2, 2012.

We have filed three shelf registration statemeritls the SEC for purposes of providing flexibility taise funds from the offering

of various securities over a period of three yesubject to market conditions. Securities offenader the shelf registration
statements may be used to fund working capitaltalsgxpenditures, vendor purchases, and othetatap@eds.
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The first shelf registration statement (the “Jag009 Shelf”) for the offering of up to $25 millian securities was filed on
January 5, 2009 (File No. 333-156571), declaregkctffe on January 20, 2009, and expired in Jar2@t®. We issued an
aggregate of $19.6 million in securities underdasuary 2009 Shelf, including the offerings diseddselow.

The second shelf registration statement (the “Seipée 2009 Shelf”) for the offering of up to $50 lwih in securities was filed on
September 14, 2009 (File No. 333-161903), was dettlaffective on September 30, 2009, and expir&eptember 2012. We
issued an aggregate of $36.7 million in securitieder the September 2009 Shelf, including the inifisrdiscussed below.

The third shelf registration statement was filedSaptember 4, 2012 (File No. 333-183713) and weakark effective on
September 11, 2012 for the offering of up to $2Bioni in securities (the “September 2012 ShelfTo date, we have issued an
aggregate of approximately $10.1 million in sedesitunder the September 2012 Shelf, including tfeging discussed below.

The following table presents a summary of equifgraiigs for the years ended December 31, 2012,,204d 2010 (in thousands,
except for per share amounts):

# of Offering as
Common # of % of Out-
Shares/ Warrants Exercise Net standing
Units Sold  Price pel  Issued (in  Price per Proceeds (i Common
Date Transactior (in 00C's) Share/Uni 00C's) Warrant 00C's) @) Stock®
September 2012 She
September 19  offering to a limited o
2012 number of institutional Ayslels Pl e e L e
and other investol
September 2009 Shelf
: offering to a limited
April 18, 2012 aumber of institutional 8,139 $1.05 n/a n/a $8,300 10.7%
and other investol
September 2009 Shelf
gglpiember e offering to two 7,800 $0.88 n/a n/a $6,500 11.6%
institutional investor:
September 2009 Shelf
March 30, offering to a limited 0
2011 number of institutional 3,332 $0.71 n/a n/a $4,100 10.2%
and other investor3)
2,691 $0.81 807 $0.88
January 2009 Shelf
lz\lgilgmber e offering to one of our 2,830 $0.42 n/a n/a $1,100 5.4%
beneficial shareholde
January 2009 Shelf
November 3 offering a limited numbe
2010 of institutional and other 8,583 $0.51 4,291 $0.54 $3,900 17.2%

investors4
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(@ After deduction of applicable underwrit’ discounts, placement agent fees, and other offedsts.

@ Calculated on an aft-issued basis

(4 Offering included the sale of 3,332,117 sharesoafimon stock at $0.71 per share and 2,691,360 waith consisting of one
share of common stock and three-tenths of a watogmirchase common stock, at $0.81 per unit. \Wéreants are
exercisable beginning September 30, 2011 and egpif®eptember 30, 2016. The warrants were recatietir relative fair
value of approximately $0.4 million as estimatethair grant date using the Ble-Scholes option pricing model (see Note

@ Each unit consisted of one share of common stodKige-tenths of a warrant to purchase common stddke warrants were
immediately exercisable and expire on Novembe0252 The warrants were recorded at their reldtirevalue of
approximately $1.1 million as estimated at theargrdate using the Bla-Scholes option pricing model (see Note

10. SHAREHOLDER PROTECTION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

On November 21, 2005, we adopted a Shareholdee®ian Rights Agreement (“Rights Agreementich calls for the issuant
on November 29, 2005, as a dividend, rights to medtactional shares of Series E Preferred Stdbfe did not assign any value
to the dividend as the value of these rights ishedieved to be objectively determinable. The @pal objective of the Rights
Agreement is to cause someone interested in anguis to negotiate with our Board of Directors eatthan launch an unsolicited
or hostile bid. The Rights Agreement subjectstamtial acquirer to substantial voting and econadilition. Each share of
Common Stock issued by ParkerVision will includeasirached right.

The rights initially are not exercisable and tradth the Common Stock of ParkerVision. In the fetuthe rights may become
exchangeable for shares of Series E Preferred Sfitisk/arious provisions that may discourage adake bid. Additionally, the
rights have what are known as “flip-in” and “flipser” provisions that could make any acquisitiorusfmore costly to the
potential acquirer. The rights may separate freen@ommon Stock following the acquisition of 15%msre of the outstanding
shares of Common Stock by an acquiring person.n$gparation, the holder of the rights may exetrtise right at an exercise
price of $45 per right (the “Exercise Price”), setijto adjustment and payable in cash.

Upon payment of the exercise price, the holdehefright will receive from us that number of shasé€ommon Stock having an
aggregate market price equal to twice the ExelRigae, as adjusted. The Rights Agreement alsafflis over provision
allowing the holder to purchase that number of shaf common/voting equity of a successor entitye are not the surviving
corporation in a business combination, at an aggeegarket price equal to twice the Exercise Price.

We have the right to substitute for any of our skasf Common Stock that we are obligated to isstuges of Series E Preferred
Stock at a ratio of one ten-thousandth of a shb&edes E Preferred Stock for each share of ComB&took. The Series E
Preferred Stock, if and when issued, will have tgryr cumulative dividend rights payable when asdlaclared by the board of
directors, liquidation, dissolution and winding pieferences, voting rights and will rank juniomtiber securities of ParkerVision
unless otherwise determined by the board of dirscto

The rights may be redeemed upon approval of thedbafadirectors at a redemption price of $0.01.e Rights Agreement expires
on November 21, 2015.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments

Our headquarters facility in Jacksonville, Floriddeased pursuant to a non-cancelable lease agnteffiective June 1,

2006. The lease term, as amended in October podvides for a straighthed monthly rental payment of approximately $28
through October 31, 2014 with an option for renewal

We also lease office space in Lake Mary, Florideofar wireless design center. The lease termireeneed in April 2010 and

modified in 2011, provides for a straight-lined rttdp rental payment of approximately $17,100 thio&gbruary 2014 with an
option for renewal.
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At December 31, 2011, tenant improvement allowaneesivable of $124,072 was included in prepaiceesps and other current
assets in the accompanying balance sheet withraspamding entry to deferred rent (see Note 4).th@years ended December
31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, we recorded leddemprovements of $30,462 and $27,572 againstenant improvement
allowances. As of December 31, 2012, all remaimimgsed tenant improvement allowances were oftgghat future rents in
accordance with our lease agreements. Deferreédsramortized as a reduction to rent expense therespective lease term.

In addition to sales tax payable on base rentalatspcertain leases obligate us to paynated annual operating expenses for
properties. Rent expense for properties, for ey ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 was48y, $408,070, and
$434,877, respectively.

In addition, we lease certain equipment, primdolyresearch and development activities, undercancelable operating leases
with lease terms of less than one year. Equipmestial expense for the years ended December 32, 2011, and 2010 was
$232,659, $188,713, and $197,552, respectively.

Contractual Obligations

Future minimum lease payments under all non-cahleeperating leases and capital leases that hitiad or remaining terms in
excess of one year as of December 31, 2012 wdadl@ss:

Contractual obligations: 2013 2014 2015 Total
Operating lease $ 541,90 $ 264,300 $ 0 $ 806,20(
Capital lease $ 30,00C $ 30,00 $ 7,500 $ 67,50(

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we are subject to legal procegsiiand claims which arise in the ordinary coufsguo business. We believe,
based upon advice from outside legal counselttigatinal disposition of such matters will not havenaterial adverse effect on
our financial position, results of operations quidity.

ParkerVision vs. Qualcomm, Ir

On July 20, 2011, as amended on February 28, 204 #iled a complaint in the United States Distficiurt of the Middle District
of Florida against Qualcomm Incorporated (“Qualcdinseeking unspecified damages and injunctive fréieinfringement of
six of our patents related to radio-frequency negrai and the down-conversion of electromagneticadg(the

“Complaint”). Qualcomm filed an Answer and Coustaim to our Complaint (the “Counterclaim”) in whiQualcomm denied
infringement and alleged invalidity and unenforabigtof each of our patents, including claims @ftent unenforceability due to
alleged inequitable conduct. Qualcomm also nanuedomg-time patent prosecution counsel, Sternaskée, Goldstein & Fox
PLLC (“SKGF") as a co-defendant in its Countercland further alleged that we aided and abetted SK@E alleged breach of
fiduciary duty to Qualcomm and tortiously interféneith Qualcomm’s contractual relationship with SKG

Qualcomm also filed a motion to dismiss our clashsdirect patent infringement. In August 2012 tourt granted
Qualcomm’s motion to dismiss citing a recent febappeals court ruling which changed the pleadewgirements. The court
allowed us to amend our pleadings to conform tanthe rules, and we filed an amended complaint oguat30, 2012. In
September 2012, Qualcomm filed a motion to
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dismiss our amended claims of indirect patentmigieiment. The court has not yet ruled on this motio

In November 2011, as amended in April 2012, welfdemotion to dismiss Qualcomm’s Counterclaimsteeldo inequitable
conduct, aiding and abetting, and tortious interfiee, and a motion to strike certain of Qualcomaffismative defenses. SKGF
also filed a motion to dismiss Qualcomm’s claimaiagt them. In November 2012, the court grante@5K motion and
dismissed these claims without prejudice; and &urttore, the court abated Qualcomm’s Counterclagagat SKGF such that
Qualcomm is unable to file an amended Counterctajainst SKGF until such time that the court lifte atbatement.

In January 2013, the court dismissed with prejutiaeof the three theories Qualcomm asserted ipatf its claims of
inequitable conduct. The court also dismissedautlprejudice and abated the aiding and abettidg@nious interference claims
that related to the claims against SKGF that wasmidsed. Furthermore, Qualconmdffirmative defenses of inequitable coni
and unclean hands were stricken by the court.ebriary 2013, Qualcomm notified the court thatang to drop the remaining
Counterclaims against us that relate to inequitabieluct.

The court held a non-adversarial technology tutamiduly 2012 and a claim construction hearindugust 2012 where we and

Qualcomm presented our respective arguments fgrrtiygsed construction of disputed claim terms. F@bruary 20, 2013, the
court issued its claim construction ruling in whitle court adopted our interpretation for approxetyaninety percent of the key
terms in dispute.

Fact discovery has concluded and the trial is sdleeldo begin on October 7, 2013. At this time,deenot believe it is possible
predict the outcome of these proceedings.

Maxtak Capital Advisors LLC vs. ParkerVisi

On December 28, 2011, Maxtak Capital Advisors LMaxtak Partners LP and David Greenbaum (the “Rftgftfiled a
complaint in the United States District Court ofviNdersey against us, our chief executive officeffrdy Parker and one of our
directors, Robert Sterne, alleging common law frand negligent misrepresentation of material faot&erning the effectiveness
of our technology and our success in securing ouste. The Plaintiffs are seeking unspecified dawaigpcluding attorneys’ fees
and costs. On March 3, 2012, we filed a motiodisoniss and a motion to transfer this case to tigelM District of Florida. In
October 2012, the court granted our motion to fearthe case to the Middle District of Florida. ecember 2012, we filed an
amended motion to dismiss. The court has notufetdron this motion. A trial date has been setjoril 1, 2014. We believe tr
matter is without merit and we do not anticipata thwill have a material adverse effect on ounaficial position, results of
operations or liquidity.

12. RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS

We paid approximately $906,000, $784,000, and ®®4in 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively, for matelated legal services
to a law firm, of which Robert Sterne, one of oiredtors since September 2006, is a partner.

On September 19, 2012 we sold 300,000 shares afomomon stock to entities controlled by Messrs.tig/. Marxe and Davi
M. Greenhouse (“Marxe and Greenhouse Entitias’a price of $2.30 per share in an offering off September 2012 Shelf.
April 18, 2012 we sold 2,857,143 shares of our camistock to Marxe and Greenhouse Entities at & mfic1.05 per share in
offering off our September 2009 Shelf. Messrs.aand Greenhouse are considered related partites the rules of NASDA
as they are beneficial owners of more than 5% obaotstanding stock at the time of the transactions
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On September 14, 2011, we sold 500,000 sharesr@omamon stock to Wellington Management Company? [(tWellington”)

at a price of $0.88 per share in an offering off 8aptember 2009 Shelf. On March 30, 2011 we $@@0,000 shares of our
common stock to Wellington at a price of $0.71 gleare in an offering off our September 2009 Shei. November 19, 2010, v
sold 2,829,520 shares of our common stock to Wgtthim at a price of $0.42 per share in an offerifiggor January 2009

Shelf. Wellington was considered a related paniyeu the rules of NASDAQ as it was a beneficial emof more than 5% of our
outstanding stock at the time of the transactions.

13. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subjectaa toncentration of credit risk principally congiEcash and cash equivalents
our available for sale securities. Cash and cgalvalents are primarily held in bank accounts anernight investments. At
times our cash balances on deposit with banks eseel the balance insured by the F.D.1.C.

Our available for sale securities are held in ant®with brokerage institutions and consist of mufunds invested primarily in
short-term municipal securities. We maintain iowestments with what management believes to bltgfiaancial institutions
and while we limit the amount of credit exposureuity one institution, we could be subject to crediis from concentration of
investments in a single fund as well as credityisksing from adverse conditions in the finanoiakkets as a whole.

14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

We have determined the estimated fair value amaifrdar financial instruments using available maikérmation. Our assets
that are measured at fair value on a recurringshiasiuded in our balance sheet at December 32 a6d 2011 are:

Fair Value Measuremen

Significant
Other Significant
Quoted Prices i Observable Unobservable
Active Markets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2012
Available for sale securitie
Municipal bond mutual funds $ 8,041,90. $ 8,041,90. $ 0 $ 0
December 31, 2011
Available for sale securitie
Municipal bond mutual funds $ 5,026,39: $ 5,026,39: $ 0% 0
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15. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The quarterly financial data presented below ihousands except for per share data:

For the year

For the three months end ended
September 30, December 31, December 31,
March 31, 201:  June 30, 201 2012 2012 2012
Revenue: $ 0 $ 0 % 0 $ 0 $ 0
Gross margit 0 0 0 0 0
Net loss (4,06%) (5,067) (5,019 (6,179 (20,329
Basic and diluted net loss per
common shar $ (0.06) $ (0.079) $ (0.06) $ (0.079) $ (0.27)
For the year
For the three months end ended
September 3( December 31 December 31
March 31, 201:  June 30, 201 2011 2011 2011
Revenue: $ 0 $ 0 % 0 $ 0 $ 0
Gross margit 0 0 0 0 0
Net loss (3,370 (3,539 (3,759 (3,919 (14,579
Basic and diluted net loss per
common shar $ (0.06) $ (0.06) $ (0.06) $ (0.0¢) $ (0.29)

Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements with Accountas on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are controlsoéimel procedures that are designed to ensur¢hiaatformation we are
required to disclose in reports that we file ormithunder the Exchange Act is recorded, processadmarized and reported
within the time periods specified under the ruled forms of the SEC. Disclosure controls and pdaces include, without
limitation, controls and procedures designed tasnghat such information is accumulated and comecated to our manageme
including our chief executive officer and our cHhiefancial officer, as appropriate to allow timelgcisions regarding required
disclosures. Our management, with the participadioour chief executive officer and our chief firedal officer, has evaluated t
effectiveness of our “disclosure controls and pdoees,” as defined by the SEC as of December 312.20

Based on such evaluation, our chief executive effamd our chief financial officer have concludedttas of December 31, 2012,
our disclosure controls and procedures were effecti
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Managemens Report on Internal Control Over Financial Repwyti

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finahi@aorting and for the
assessment of the effectiveness of internal coatret financial reporting. Under Rules 13a-15(f)l avd-15(f) of the Exchange
Act, “internal control over financial reporting’sidefined as a process designed by, or under gexssion of, our chief executive
officer and our chief financial officer, and effedtby our board of directors, management and @#esonnel, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilityuofinancial reporting and the preparation of fici@h statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles.

Internal control over financial reporting includeslicies and procedures that pertain to the maartea of records, that in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflecttoansactions and our dispositions of assets;ipeaeasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to perepiagation of our financial statements in accordavite generally accepted
accounting; provide reasonable assurance thapte@nd expenditures of the company are madeiordgcordance with
authorizations of management and directors; andigeaeasonable assurance regarding the prevemntithe timely detection of
the unauthorized acquisition, use or dispositiothefcompany’s assets that could have a matefedtedn our financial
statements. Because of its inherent limitationgriral control over financial reporting may notyest or detect
misstatements. Also projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjech¢orisk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in condititisgt the degree of compliance with the polieied procedures may
deteriorate.

Management, with the participation of our chief@xere officer and our chief financial officer, aducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finaheciporting as of December 31, 2012 using the rgaiteet forth by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Comimis Internal Control—Integrated FrameworlBased on this evaluatic
management concluded that our internal control @Gaancial reporting was effective as of DecembkrZD12.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the independent registertified public accounting firm that auditée financial statements
included in this Form 1@, has also audited the effectiveness of our imtiecontrol over financial reporting as stated ieitlepor
which is included in Item 8.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repaortin

During the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 201ste were no changes in our internal control éwancial reporting that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenially affect, our internal control over finankraporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.
In accordance with and satisfaction of the requ@et® of Form 8-K, we include the following disclosu

On March 18, 2013, we issued a press release aainguour results of operations and financial caodifor the fourth
quarter and year ended December 31, 2012. The miesse is attached hereto as Exhibit 99.1.

The foregoing information, including the exhibitated thereto, is furnished in response to Iten2 »f0Form 8-K and
shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Secti8nof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, nofl $hiae deemed
incorporated by reference in any disclosure documitihe Registrant, except as shall be exprestljosth by specific
reference in such document.
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PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporée Governance.

Our directors, including their ages, backgrounds gumlifications are as follows:

62

(executive services and consulting firm) from
November 2002 until his retirement in July 201

« 18 years’ experience as a chief financial officel

most recently at Electro Scientific Industries,.Ir
(provider of high-technology manufacturing
equipment to the global electronics market) frc
July 2006 until his retirement in September 20
and at Siltronic (a silicon wafer manufacturer)
from June 2004 to July 2006

« Member of the Board of Directors and Chairme

of the Audit Committee for EnergyConnect
Group, Inc. from June 2007 to July 2011

« Member of the Board of Directors and Chairme

of the Audit, Compensation, and Nominating
Committees for Trellis Earth Products, Inc. frot
August 2011 to present

Directors
Director
Name, Age Since Background Quialifications
Jeffrey Parker, 1989  Our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executiv.  « One of our founders
56 Officer since our inception in 1989 « As Chief Executive Officer, has
* Our President from April 1993 to June 1998 relevant insight into our
* Holds 31 U.S. patents operations, our industry and
related risks
» Experience bringing disruptive
technologies to market
David Sorrells, 1997 « Our Chief Technology Officer since 1996 « One of the leading inventors of
54 « Our Engineering Manager from 1990 to 1996 our core technologies
« Holds 201 U.S. patents * Has an in-depth understanding of
our technologies and their
relevance to our target markets
William 1999 « Our President from September 2003 to his « Extensive experience as executive
Hightower, 69 retirement in November 2004 officer and operating officer for
« President, Chief Operating Officer and a Direct both public and private companies
of Silicon Valley Group, Inc., (SVGI), (publicly- in a number of industries,
held designer and builder of semiconductor including telecommunications.
capital equipment tools for chip manufacturers  * Longevity on our board provides a
from August 1997 to May 2001 historical perspective and a
 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of relevant understanding of our
CADNET Corporation (privately held develope target markets and industry
of network software solutions for architectural
industry) from January 1996 to August 1997
* President and Chief Executive Officer of
Telematics International, Inc. (networking and
communication products manufacturer) from
August 1989 to January 1996
John Metcalf, 2004 « Chief Financial Officer partner with Tatum LLC  « Extensive experience in the

semiconductor industry

* In-depth understanding of

generally accepted accounting
principles, financial statements
and SEC reporting requirements

« Satisfies the audit committee

requirement for financial
expertise
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Director

Name, Age Since Background Quialifications
Robert Sterne, 2006 « Partner of the law firm of Sterne, Kessler, « In-depth knowledge of our
61 Goldstein & Fox, PLLC (specializing in patent intellectual property portfolio and
and other intellectual property law) since 1978 patent strategies
 Also served as a director of ours from Februan  « Considered a leader in best
2000 to June 2003 practices and board
responsibilities concerning
intellectual property
Nam Suh, 76 2003 « President of Korea Advanced Institute of Scien < Significant experience with
and Technology from July 2006 to March 201z technology innovation and the
« Member of the faculty of Massachusetts Institu process of new product
of Technology (MIT) from 1970 to 2008; held introduction including the OLEV
many positions including director of MIT (Online Electric Vehicle), an
Laboratory for Manufacturing and Productivity, invention selected by TIME
head of the department of Mechanical magazine as one of the 50 most
Engineering, director of the MIT Manufacturing promising new inventions of 2010
Institute and director of the Park Center for « Relevant network, particularly in
Complex Systems. the Korean community
» Widely published author of over 300 articles ar  « Relevant experience with Korean
seven books culture and commerce
 Holds approximately 60 U.S. and many foreign
patents
« Member of trustees and advisory boards of thr
universities
* Member of the Board of Directors of: -
Integrated Device Technology, Inc. (a NASD:
company that develops mixed signal
semiconductor solutions) from 2005 to 2009 -
Therma-Wave, Inc. (a NASDAQ company that
manufactured process control metrology syste
for use in semiconductor manufacturing) from
2004 to 2007
Papken der 2003 « Chief Executive Officer of SVGI, (publicly-held ~ « Extensive experience as chairman

Torossian, 74

designer and builder of semiconductor capital
equipment tools for chip manufacturers) from
1986 to 2001

* Prior to SVGI, was President and Chief Execut

Officer of ECS Microsystems (communications
and PC company acquired by Ampex
Corporation) and President of the Santa Cruz
Division of Plantronics where he also served a
Vice President of the telephone products grou

» Has served as a director on a number of privat

company boards including executive chairman
Vistec Semiconductor Systems Group

* Member of the Board of Directors and the

Compensation and Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committees of Atmel Corporation
NASDAQ company that is a global leader in th
design, manufacturing and marketing of advan
semiconductors ) from July 2007 to present

* Member of the Board of Directors of Therma-

Wave, Inc. (a NASDAQ company that
manufactured process control metrology syste
for use in semiconductor manufacturing)

from 2003 to 2007

and chief executive of a number
of semiconductor and technology-
based companies

* Relevant network in technology

community

» Relevant operating experience

with small, high growth
companies
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Executive Officers

In addition to Jeffrey Parker, our Chief Execut®iicer, and David Sorrells, our Chief Technologffi€er, who also serve on o
board and whose backgrounds are included in the &iove, the following persons serve as our exexofficers:

Name, Age Position Background
Cynthia Poehlman, Chief Financial Officer « Our Chief Financial Officer since June 2004 andpOoate
46 Secretary since August 2007

e Our Controller and Chief Accounting Officer from kéa
1994 to June 2004
« Certified Public Accountant in the state of Florglace

1989
John Stuckey, 42 Executive Vice President of « Our Executive Vice President since June 2008
Corporate Strategy and Busine  « Our Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Bissine
Development Development from July 2004 to June 2008
« Director of Business Development at Thomson, Imnior o
July 2004.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships among our ofoar directors.

Audit Committee and Financial Expert

We have an audit committee that is comprised cépetident directors as determined in accordancethdthules of NASDAQ fo
audit committee members. Our audit committee isegred by a board-approved charter which, amongr dkiings, establishes
the audit committee’s membership requirements e&npowers and responsibilities. The members ohtlut committee are
Messrs. William Hightower, John Metcalf, and Papken Torossian. Mr. Metcalf serves as chairmathefaudit committee.

Our board of directors has determined that Johrciels an audit committee financial expert withie meaning of the rules and
regulations of the SEC and is independent as déatechin accordance with current NASDAQ listing stards for audit committs
members. In addition, we must certify to NASDAQ@ttthe audit committee has and will continue toehat least one member
who has past employment experience in finance @wating, requisite professional certification ataunting, or other
comparable experience or background that resuttseiimdividual’s “financial sophistication.” Otwoard has determined that Mr.
Metcalf's qualifications also satisfy NASDAQ's deifion of financial sophistication.

Shareholder Nominations

There have been no material changes to the praegtdyrwhich security holders may recommend nomiteeesar board of
directors.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coandie

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 04183 amended (“Exchange Act”), requires our officdirectors and persons
who beneficially own more than ten percent of asteged class of our equity securities to file mpof ownership and changes in
ownership with the SEC and NASDAQ.
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Officers, directors and ten percent shareholderslaarged by SEC regulation to furnish us with espif all Section 16(a) forms
they file.

Based solely upon our review of the copies of odms received by us and written representatiom® ftertain reporting persons
that no Forms 5 were required for those persondjelieve that, during the fiscal year ended DecerBhe2012, our executive
officers, directors and ten percent shareholdésd all reports required by Section 16(a) of thel&ange Act on a timely basis
except for the August 31, 2012 late filings of Ferfinfor Messrs. Jeffrey Parker, David Sorrells, doith Stuckey to report the
sale of a de minimis number of shares of our comstock on April 17, 2012. The sales were made filwerindividuals’
brokerage accounts, without their express knowledg®nsent, to pay annual account fees. MesarkePand Sorrells each
reported the sale of 110 shares of our common stodkMr. Stuckey reported the sale of 101 sharesioEommon stock. The
Form 4s were filed promptly upon discovery of thées.

Code of Ethics

The board of directors has adopted a code of ettpipkcable to all of our directors, officers andmoyees, including our chief
executive officer and our chief financial and aaaing officer, that is designed to deter wrongdaamgl to promote honest and
ethical conduct, full, fair, accurate, timely antlerstandable disclosure in reports that we filsutimit to the SEC and in our
other public communications, compliance with apdile government laws, rules and regulations, prometnal reporting of
violations of the code to an appropriate persomgdased in the code and accountability for adhezdndhe code. A copy of the
code of ethics may be found on our website at w\avkgrvision.com

Iltem 11. Executive compensation.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Eipgtion

The members of our compensation committee ara@ddendent directors as determined in accordartbethvé rules of
NASDAQ. During the fiscal year ended December281,2, the members of our compensation committee Wesssrs. Papke
der Torossian, William Hightower, and Nam Suh. rNember of our compensation committee is or has bhaesxecutive officer
or employee of our company or had any relationship us requiring disclosure as a related partydagtion under Item 404 of
Regulation S-K, except that Mr. Hightower servedasPresident from September 2003 to November 20@he of our
executive officers served as a director or membarammpensation committee (or other committeeisgran equivalent functiot
of any other entity, an executive officer of whsdrved as one of our directors or a member of ompensation committee.

Compensation Committee Report

The compensation committee of the board of dirsct@ferred to in this Item as the “Committee”) hagewed and discussed the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis required éamy B02(b) of Regulation S-K with management ofatpany. Based on
such review and discussion, the Committee has remorded to the board of directors that the CompimsBiscussion and
Analysis be included in this Annual Report.

Submitted by the Compensation Committee:
Papken der Torossian (Chair)

William Hightower

Nam Sut
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Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Overview of Compensation Program

Our compensation program is designed to supponbasiness objectives by structuring compensatickaiges to retain, reward,
motivate, and attract employees who possess thireedechnical and entrepreneurial skills andnalé@ he overall objectives of
the business are to continue innovative technobbgidvances of our wireless technologies, achiesfentical and commercial
acceptance of our wireless technologies, and, imgdso, to create significant shareholder valube Gompensation of our named
executive officers, as defined in Item 402(a) ofRation S-K (referred to herein as “Executivess)designed to reward the
achievement of both quantitative and qualitativdgrenance goals, which specifically relate to thgectives of the business, both
short- and long-term.

Comparative Benchmarking

In establishing our executive compensation poligiesgrams and awards, the Committee periodicalhews comparative peer
group data for compensation benchmarking purpoléstorically, the peer group has been selecteddan (i) companies
generally in wireless communications or communaeaiequipment industries with an emphasis on serdiatior providers in
particular, (i) companies that are similarly sizederms of market capitalization values, andiigr §ompanies that are considered
competitors of ours in either the labor or capitalrkets (the “Wireless Peer Group”). The Wirelessr Group is reviewed by the
Committee generally annually and adjusted as netededhintain relevancy based on the business aaddial metrics of the
Wireless Peer Group members. Market capitalizat@onsidered the most relevant factor in selggbeers in the Wireless Peer
Group, and we include companies with a market ahpdition at the time of our analysis that is gaftgmwithin a range of one-
half to three times our market capitalization. Whigeless Peer Group utilized for 2012 comparatigechmarking includes the
following twelve companies: Anadigics, Inc., Anarénc., DSP Group, Inc., Emcore Corporation, GIStar, Inc., KVH
Industries, Inc., MoSys, Inc., Oplink Communicaspimc., Powerwave Technologies, Inc., Supercomduachnologies, Inc.,
and TranSwitch Corporation. The Committee utiligadia from the Wireless Peer Group to analyze Bxerbase salaries and
long-term equity incentive compensation during 2012

During 2012, the Committee determined that analys&ssecond peer group more specifically addrggsia intellectual property
nature of our business would provide additionavaht comparative data. Accordingly, the Commite@piled a second peer
group comprised of companies with a primary busineshe development and licensing of intellecturalperty (the “Intellectual
Property Peer Group”). The Intellectual PropemeiPGroup includes the following eight companiésacia Research Corp.,
CEVA, Inc., Dolby Laboratories, Inc., Interdigit&hc., MIPS Technologies, Inc., Rambus, Inc., Tes§@chnologies, Inc. and
Virnetx Holding Corp. Since the short-term objeesi of the company in 2012 included a strong emgluasintellectual property
matters, the Committee considered combined data frath the Intellectual Property Peer Group anditireless Peer Group to
analyze Executive short-term incentive compensation

Peer companies are selected without consideratithres executive compensation levels and/or peasti Although the
Committee gives consideration to comparative pata,dt does not make changes to compensatiorslbasked strictly on peer
compensation. The Committee anticipates thatilicantinue to analyze data from more than onea geeup in order to obtain a
more comprehensive view of compensation practices.

Role of the Compensation Committee and Executifiee®f in Setting Compensatis

The Committee makes all compensation decisionalf@ements of compensation for the chief
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executive officer and other Executives and approgesmmendations regarding equity awards for afjlegees. The Committee
has engaged, from time to time, Frederic W. CodR&, Inc. (“Cook”), an independent compensationsodting firm, to assist in
the determination of certain elements of the coraption programs. Cook reports to the Committeg naaprior relationship wit
any of the Executives, and does not provide anyices to the Company beyond its advisory engageitnghe Committee on
executive and director compensation. Cook hagla vange of experience in consulting with technplogmpanies on executive
compensation practices and plan designs. In 2048k provided advice to the Committee with respeddbng-term equity
incentive compensation, short-term incentive corspgan arrangements, and board compensation padticsimilar
organizations.

To aid the Committee in making its compensatiorigeinations, our chief executive officer evaludtesperformance of the
other Executives and makes recommendations reggiftiir compensation to the Committee for its cdasition and
determination. In addition the chief executivaadf, chief financial officer and human resourcenagement personnel make
recommendations to the Committee with regard toalpay strategy including program designs, anm@ntive plan design,
and long-term incentive plan design for all empks/e Human resource management provides the Cosenitth market
information and relevant data analysis as requedis@cutives do not determine any element or carapbof their own pay
package or total compensation amount.

Compensation Components

There are three primary components of our compmmsplans: (1) base salaries, (2) annual performammentives, and (3) long-
term incentives. These components are the sana! foirour employees, scaled according to thevidd@al’s level of business
responsibility. The mix of compensation componéntietermined on an individual basis for eachwfExecutives. In
determining the amount of each component, as wdh@allocation between these components, the Qteenconsiders a numt
of objective and subjective factors including teedl of business responsibilities of each Executieenpetitive practices among
comparable companies, external market factors,ggsaim the business, our financial position, arditure of the behaviors the
Committee intends to motivate. We do not targgpecific weighting of these three components oraugeescribed formula to
establish pay levels. The Committee’s philoso@tpibalance compensation between long-term amt-s&im compensation and
cash and equity compensation, as well as to takeatctount the nature of the business and thearaleesponsibilities of each
Executive.

Each component of the compensation program anch#mmer in which the Committee determines each coenitds discussed in
detail below. In addition to these componentspwaide standard employee benefits that includéhéanefits, life insurance,
and tax-qualified savings plans to all of our emgples. The only special employee benefits or psitgsi provided in 2012 for our
Executives include the purchase of or reimbursermergupplemental life insurance policies for tleméfit of the Executives and
an automotive allowance for our chief executiveceff. We do not have pension or other retiremenglfits or any type of
nonqualified deferred compensation programs forExarcutives or other employees.

Base Pay — Base salaries and related benefits are designavale basic economic security for our Executiaed are
established initially through negotiation at thadithe Executive is hired and/or promoted, takirig account the Executive’s
gualifications, experience, competitive salary infation and overall compensation arrangementse Admmittee’s objective is
to establish base salaries at a level consistéhtamimpetitive practices in a technological, inrtoxeand fast-moving industry in
order to help retain and recruit our highly skilledrkforce without placing undue emphasis on figedhpensation. The
Committee does not provide any formulaic merit bsedary increases to our Executives, but ratherdes on incentive
compensation arrangements to motivate and reward th
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overall performance of our company and the indigldtxecutives performance. Base salary adjustments are gneratie only
to reflect changes to the Executive’s responsigdior in response to meaningful changes in cotigetnarket conditions.

The current base salaries for our Executives hawvained unchanged since 2008. In evaluating cativpaharket conditions,
the Committee analyzes benchmark data as compamd Wireless Peer Group annually. Based on tirar@ittee’s 2012
analysis of this data, base salaries for our Exezsifall at or below the average of the WirelessrfGroup, with the exception of
our chief technology officer, whose base salarg felightly above the average of the Wireless B¥eup. Based on its review of
relevant data, the Committee did not recommendsaaients to base salaries for any of our Executivé®12.

Annual Performance I ncentives— Annual performance incentives are generally esthbti for the purpose of linking a meanin
portion of the Executive’s pay to accomplishmenslodrt-term objectives that are necessary for sstekexecution of our longer-
term business plan. Short-term incentives arergépeash, but the Committee will, from time tmg, substitute equity-based
awards in lieu of cash at the discretion of the Guttee or, occasionally, at the election of the &ive. Due to our financial
performance and overall general economic condititresCommittee did not implement a formal ann@fg@emance incentive
plan for 2012, or the prior two years. Rather,@menmittee determined that it would discretionacdnsider shorterm incentive
at the end of the year based on individual contiding.

For 2012, the Committee approved cash incentivedsyar each of its Executives in recognition gfrsficant individual efforts
in support of corporate initiatives, particularljtivregard to our intellectual property strategies activities. The Committee
analyzed short-term incentive compensation data fsoth the Wireless Peer Group and the Intelleduaperty Peer Group as a
percentage of executivebase salary. Based on the relevant data, theniitea approved 2012 incentive awards that ranged
10% to 28% of Executives’ base salaries as detaiduoiv:

Name and Title 2012 Bonu % of Base
Jeffrey Parker, Chief Executive Offic $90,000 28%
Cynthia Poehliman, Chief Financial Offic $22,500 10%
David Sorrells, Chief Technology Offic $75,000 27%
John Stuckey, Executive Vice Presid $25,000 10%

The Committee is considering a formal performarmeus plan that will more directly link Executivecantive compensation to
corporate financial performance. The Committee alag continue to utilize discretionary cash anebity-based awards for
short-term incentives although no such awards amewctly being contemplated.

Long-Term Incentives— Long term incentives are specifically designedlign employee and shareholder interests by rengrd
performance that enhances shareholder value. yEoaged awards are used for long-term incentivesdar to link employee’s
compensation to the value of our common stock. gkienm equity-based incentive awards are madesifidim of both stock
options and RSUs. Stock options serve to closky our stock price appreciation with Executivi@®ancial incentive while
RSUs have an inherent value based on the marleet priour common stock and help limit our Execigivxposure to downside
equity risk. Equity awards generally have a thyear vesting schedule in order to create unvesjaityeaward value that will
provide a financial incentive for continued empl@amh The Committee believes a blend of these ystruments provides the
greatest balance between aligning our Executivesiests with shareholders and providing our Exeesitwith the financial
incentive to remain with us and continue to wonkaed the continued success of our company.
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All of our Executives received long-term incentasgards in the form of both stock options and RSkduwy 16, 2012. Mr.
Parker, our Chief Executive Officer, was awardefl,800 stock options and 300,000 RSUs; Mr. Davidesls; our Chief
Technology Officer, was awarded 300,000 stock ostiand 200,000 RSUs; Mr. John Stuckey, our ExeeMice President, and
Ms. Cindy Poehlman, our Chief Financial Officer,rereach awarded 125,000 stock options and 75,003 RS$hese equity
awards were issued under the 2011 Long-Term Incefquity Plan. The stock option awards have amaese price of $2.83 per
share, the closing price of the Company’s commocoksbn the award date. The option awards vesgint equal quarterly
installments beginning October 15, 2012 and exmirduly 15, 2019. The RSU awards vest in a simg@liment on July 15,
2015. The equity awards have provisions for acagtn of all or a portion of the award in the eveha change in control.

The long-term equity incentive awards were basetherCommittee’s analysis of Wireless Peer Group da prepared by Cook,
the performance and expected contribution of thechtive, the Executives’ other equity holdings, amlt from our chief
executive officer (for persons other than himsdlfje Wireless Peer Group data analyzed by the Ctserincluded aggregate
equity holdings as a percentage of total compaayeshoutstanding. The Wireless Peer Group datalexiéhat our Executives’
equity ownership, on average, remained signifigamélow that of comparable companies. The 2012 @svarought our
Executive’s equity holdings more in line with comglale companies.

The Committee believes that long-term equity inisestare a critical element in the overall comp&ageaplan for all employees
and anticipates continuing to use both stock optaamd RSU awards in the future to align executhaee@mployee interests with
the longer term goals of the company.

Equity Grant Practice

Employee and director grants are made on theddy of the month following the date on which athte of the grant are
approved by the Committee or its delegate. Irctee of grants made in connection with new hgesmts are made on the #5
day of the month following the new employee’s ldege. Stock options are granted with an exeqige equal to the closing
market value of our common stock on the grant d@ptions are never granted with exercise pricésbmarket value on the
grant date. Stock options generally expire sgams from the date of grant, subject to earlisniteation in the event of
termination of employment, under certain circumséamn Equity awards also generally provide for Eraéed vesting in the event
of certain change in control events. For detai® “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Cham@®ontrol” below.

Executive and Director Stock Ownership Requirem

We currently do not have a policy with regard tomium stock ownership for our Executives or non-yge directors.
Federal Income Tax Consequen

We consider the potential tax impact of our comp#oe programs in our compensation planning. Thtenal federal income t.
consequences of our compensation programs, basibé enrrent provisions of the Internal RevenueeCg@ode”) include the
following:

Section 162(m) of the Code limits the deductibifiym U.S. taxable income of certain types of congagion in excess of

$1,000,000 paid by us to certain of our ExecutivERis limitation may apply to the realized valdfeawards made under our
equity award plans. Compensation that is detemioe
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be “performance-based” under the Code is not sutgabis deduction limit. For 2012, we did noypampensation in excess of
$1,000,000 to any Executive and therefore we dtdnowur a deduction limitation under Section 162(m)

Code Section 409A generally governs the form améhtj of nonqualified deferred compensation paymantsimposes sanctions
on participants in nonqualified deferred compeinsatilans that fail to comply with Section 409A rile Our compensation
arrangements with our Executives, as discussed fullyebelow, are intended to be compliant with &@c 409A.

In the event of a change in control, our Executaesentitled to certain severance payments as faltyaliscussed under
“Potential Payments upon Termination or Changedntl” below. To the extent those payments exdbegk times the
Executive’s five-year average W-2 income, they haydeemed “excess parachute payments,” subje@Qgarcent excise tax,
and nondeductible. Certain payments, such as raBoompensation for non-compete agreements, mayxduded from the
excess parachute payment calculation. We do woig® grossdps of excise or other taxes in the event suclstaxetriggered k
a change in control.

Employment and Other Agreeme

In June 2012, we entered into Executive Employmgmneements (“Agreementstyith each of our Executives upon the expira
of prior employment agreements. The Agreemenis ha initial three-year term with a provision &tomatic annual renewal
thereafter.

The Agreements provide each executive with a balseyscommensurate with his or her position indhganization, a potential
annual achievement bonus based on performancaeamileed by the Committee, and long-term equitgimive awards at the
discretion of the Committee. In addition, the Agmreent for our chief executive officer provides &or annual automobile
allowance and payment of personal life insurandeypremiums up to a maximum benefit payment dD00 annually for the
initial three-year term of the Agreement.

The Agreements contain provisions for the protectibour intellectual property and for severancedfigs and non-compete
restrictions in the event of termination of the Eixi@ve’s employment. Severance benefits are gayalihe Executives under the
terms of the Agreements in the event the Execwgieaiployment is terminated without cause, duedimaamge in control event, or
for “Good Reasonas defined in the Agreements. The severance padkage paid under the Agreements includes corttomuaf
base salary for a one year period following theteation date, continuation of group health beseditd payment of any annual
achievement bonus on a prorated basis. Such seedbenefits are designed to alleviate the finameiphct of an involuntary
termination through salary, bonus and health bepefitinuation. The Committee believes that reabtanseverance benefits for
our Executives are important because it may bécdifffor those Executives to find comparable ergpient within a short period
of time following certain qualifying termination ents.

In the case of termination due to a change in ogrdr within two years following a change in caifrthe Executive is entitled to
150% to 300% of his or her base salary plus an atregual to the greater of the prior year’s aninaglus or the average of the
three prior year’s annual bonus amount. In additibe Executive’s equity-incentive awards are sttitjie accelerated vesting in a
change in control transaction. The Committee keligdhese benefits reinforce and encourage thincewt attention and
dedication of our Executives to their responsietitwithout personal distraction or conflict ofeérgst in circumstances which
could arise from a change in control event. Then@dtee believes the interests of our shareholdédrbe best served if our
Executives’ interests are aligned with them andigiing change in control benefits can eliminateswpstantially reduce, the
reluctance of our Executives to
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pursue potential change in control transactionsrtfey be in the best interests of our sharehold&msounts to be paid to each
Executive for various termination events are inelilith the tables under “Potential Payments upomifettion or Change in
Control” below.

The non-compete provisions of the Agreements impestrictions on (i) employment or consultatiotivaompeting companies
or customers, (ii) recruiting or hiring employees & competing company and (iii) soliciting or guieg business from our
customers. We also have non-compete arrangenmepkade with all of our other employees that angilsr to the non-compete
restrictions for our Executives. The non-competision of the Agreements remain in effect fortaghree years following the
Executive’s termination, provided that we compeashé Executive the equivalent of his or her baszng on a monthly basis
over the restriction period (“Non-Compete Compensd}. In the event of termination due to a chamgeontrol, the Executive’s
severance pay in excess of twelve months’ baseysalapplied as a credit toward the Non-Competm@nsation. Furthermore,
in the event the Executive is terminated for caursesigns without “Good Reason” as defined inAlgeeements, all gains
realized by the Executive from the sale of equitsials during the twelve months preceding termimatis well as the value at |
date of termination of all vested and outstandimgjty awards, will be credited towards the Non-CetepCompensation.

The Agreements also provide that the Executivelsoaihply with any law, SEC rule, or listing standdior the exchange on whi
our shares are listed that require us to recoeen the Executive any portion of incentive-based pensation received from us.
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes the total compewnsatif each of our Executives for the fiscal yeardesl December 31, 2012,
2011, and 2010. Given the complexity of disclogeirements concerning executive compensatiahjraparticular with
respect to the standards of financial accountirtjraporting related to equity compensation, the difference between the
compensation that is reported in this table vetisaswhich is actually paid to and received byHExecutives. The amounts in the
Summary Compensation Table that reflect the fdhgdate fair value of an equity award, do not esagly correspond to the
actual value that has been realized or will bezedlin the future with respect to these awards.

(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) ® (9) (h) 0)
Nor-equity
Stock Option Incentive Pla
Name and Principe Salary Bonus Awards? Awards2 Compensatic  All Other Total
Position Year ($) (%) ($) ($) ($) $) $)

Jeffrey Parker, Chic 2012 $ 325,000 $ 90,00 $ 849,000 $1,31597 $ 0 $ 177,69C $2,757,66!
Executive Officel
and 2011 325,00( 0 0 671,75t 0 27,69  1,024,44
Chairman of the
Board 2010 337,50¢4 0 0 0 0 28,61: 366,11t
Cynthia Poehlmar 2012 225,00( 22,50( 212,25l 274,16. 0 750 734,66.
Chief Financial
Officer and 2011 225,00( 8,50( 0 167,93¢ 0 75C 402,18¢
Corporate Secretar 2010 233,654 0 0 0 0 75( 234,40:
David Sorrells,
Chief 2012 275,62! 75,00( 566,00( 657,98t 0 2,106 1,576,71
Technology Officer 2011 275,62! 10,00( 0 335,87t 0 2,10( 623,60:

2010 286,22 0 0 0 0 2,10( 288,32t
John Stuckey,
Executive 2012 250,00( 25,00( 212,25l 274,16. 0 1,263 762,67"
Vice President,
Corporate 2011 250,00( 7,50( 0 167,93¢ 0 1,26: 426,70:.
Strategy and
Business 2010 259,614 0 0 0 0 1,26: 260,87¢
Developmen

1 The amounts reported in column (e) represent thgrant date fair value of stock awards in accamtawith ASC 718, net of
estimated forfeitures. Refer to Note 8 of thericial statements included in Item 8 for the assiwnptmade in the valuation
of stock awards. See Grants of -Based Awards table belo

2 The amounts reported in column (f) represent tHeyfant date fair value of options awards in ademce with ASC 718, net
of estimated forfeitures. Refer to Note 8 of tiiauficial statements included in Item 8 for the agstions made in the
valuation of stock awards. See Grants of -Based Awards table belo

3 This amount includes (i) an automobile allowanctheamount of $24,000, (ii) reimbursement for pees life insurance
premiums paid by Mr. Parker, adjusted for taxesh@amount of $150,000, and (iii) the premium gaidus in 2012 for life
insurance for the benefit of Mr. Parker in the amtaaf $3,690

4 All salaried employees are paid on a biweekly basise biweekly salary is determined by dividingaal base salary by :
biweekly pay periods. In 2010, our pay schedubtuitied 27 biweekly pay periods resulting in a higdrenual salary in 2010
for all salaried employees, including our Execugi

5 These amounts represent premiums paid by us in f201i#e insurance for the benefit of the Execati

We have entered into employment agreements with ebour Executives. Refer to the section entitl@dmpensation

Discussion and Analysis — Employment and Other Agrents” in this Item for a discussion of the mateerms of these
agreements.
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Grants of PlarfBased Awards

The following table summarizes information concegnéach grant of an award made in our fiscal yeding December 31, 2012

to each of our Executives:

All Other Stock All Other Optior

Awards: Awards: Grant Date
Number of Number of Exercise or Fair Value of
Shares of Stock Securities base price of Stock and
or Units Option: Underlying option awards Option
1 Options? per share Awards3
Name Grant Date #) (#) ($) $)
Jeffrey Parke 7/16/201z 300,00( $ 849,00(
7/16/2012 600,000 $ 2.8% 1,315,97
Cynthia Poehlma 7/16/201z 75,00( 212,25(
7/16/2012 125,00( 2.8% 274,16.
David Sorrells 7/16/201Z 200,00( 566,00(
7/16/2012 300,00( 2.8% 657,98t
John Stucke: 7/16/201Z 75,00( 212,25(
7/16/201z 125,00( 2.8: 274,16.

These awards represent RSUs granted from our 20dd-Term Incentive Equity Plan which cliff vest on Julg, 2015
These stock option awards were granted from out 2@hg-Term Incentive Equity Plan, vest in eighti@oquarterly
increments beginning October 15, 2012, and expie 16, 2019
3 The amounts reported in this column represent thetglate fair value of the stock and option awandsccordance with ASC
Topic 718. Refer to Note 8 of the financial sta¢es included in Item 8 for the assumptions madaenvaluation of share-

based award:

Each of the awards was granted pursuant to an aagaegment between us and the Executive. Refbetsection entitled
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis — Compens&iomponents: Long-Term Incentives” in this ltemdadiscussion of the

material terms of these awards.

62




Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

The following table summarizes information concegnihe outstanding equity awards, including uneégeccoptions, unvested
stock and equity incentive awards, as of Decembe@12 for each of our Executives:

Name Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Number of Market Value o
securities securities Number of Shares or Units
underlying underlying Shares or Units  of Stock That
unexercised unexercised  Option Exercist Option of Stock That Have Not
options (#) options (#) price expiration Have Not Vested!
exercisable unexercisabl (%) date Vested (# (%)
C)) (b) (© (d) (e) ® ()
Jeffrey Parke 7,58¢ $ 9.8( 5/3/1% $
90,00( 8.81 10/12/1:
37,50( 9.8¢ 2/15/1¢
37,50( 10.82 5/15/1¢
37,50( 12.3( 8/15/1¢
37,50( 10.3¢ 11/15/1¢
333,32 666,682 0.8¢ 10/15/1¢
75,00( 525,006 2.8% 7/16/1¢
300,00+ $ 609,00(
Cynthia
Poehlmar 3,20¢ 9.8C 5/6/1%
25,00( 8.81 10/12/1:
8,75( 9.8¢ 2/15/1¢
8,75( 10.82 5/15/1¢
150,00( 5.7C 6/25/1¢
8,75( 12.3( 8/15/1¢
8,75( 10.3¢ 11/15/1¢
83,33( 166,67 0.8¢ 10/15/1¢
15,62¢ 109,378 2.8t 7/16/1¢
75,00¢ $ 152,25(
David Sorrells 3,89¢ 9.8C 5/3/1¢
38,00( 8.81 10/12/1:
166,66( 333,34¢ 0.8¢ 10/15/1¢
37,50( 262,506 2.8% 7/6/1¢
200,00¢ 406,00(
John Stucke 1,69 9.8( 5/3/1%
12,50( 8.81 10/12/1:
4,37¢ 9.8¢ 2/15/1¢
4,37t 10.82 5/15/1¢
53,931 4.67 7/8/14
4,37t 12.3( 8/15/1¢
4,37¢ 10.3¢ 11/15/1¢
83,33( 166,67 0.8¢ 10/15/1¢
15,62t 109,378 2.8% 7/16/1¢
75,00¢4 152,25(

Based on the December 31, 2012 closing price o€onmmon stock of $2.0:

Option vests in twelve equal quarterly incrememgibning January 15, 2012 and ending October 154.:
Option vests in eight equal quarterly incrementsito@ng on October 15, 2012 and ending July 154:
These units represent unvested RSUs that vestinghtirety on July 15, 201

A W N P



63




Option Exercises and Stock Vested

There were no options exercises or vesting of steekrds for any of our Executives for the fiscadtyended December 31, 2012.

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change imt©Gb

The Agreement with each of our Executives provatephiyments upon termination for various eventiigtiog, with or without
cause termination by us, termination due to deatlisability of the Executive, termination due toteange in control event and
termination by the Executive for “Good Reason” afireed in the Agreements. Upon the terminatioaroExecutive, we may
enforce non-compete provisions over a restrictiergal not to exceed three years provided that wepemsate the Executive at
his or her ending base salary for the designat&tdi¢tion period. Certain severance payments dnek@mounts may be applied
as credits toward our Non-Compete Compensatiogaidin. Refer to the section entitled “Compensabéscussion and
Analysis — Employment and Other Agreemenmtsthis Item for a discussion of the material tewwh¢hese agreements. In addit
under the terms of the Executive’s equity awaraagrents, certain termination events may give asetelerated vesting of
unvested equity awards as more fully discussedabelo

Under the terms of the Agreements, payments upamriation are generally paid over time in accor@awdh normal payroll
practices.

Payments Made Upon Terminati— When an Executive’employment is terminated for any reason, othean fbr cause, he or s
is entitled to receive his or her base salary thinaihhe date of termination and any earned but uhuaeation pay. When an
Executive’s employment is terminated for causepighe is only entitled to his or her base salargugh the date of
termination. Furthermore, in the event an Exeetgiemployment is terminated for cause or an Exesuéesigns without “Good
Reason”, all gains realized from the Executivels sé our common shares from vested RSUs or stptkrms during the twelve
months immediately preceding the termination datdl e credited towards Non-Compete Compensatiomddition, the total
value of equity instruments provided to the Exeautiuring the entire term of his or her employmeith us that are vested and
outstanding at the termination date shall be ceddibwards the Non-Compete Compensation. The wdloatstanding equity
awards shall be determined using the closing mauke¢ of our common stock on the termination date.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to a Changeointi©l — In the event an Executive’'s employment is termidatéhout
cause or an Executive resigns with “Good Reasotfiiwiwo years of a change in control event, inithalal to the benefits listed
under “Payments Made Upon Termination” above, h&heris entitled to receive a multiple of his or base salary, an amount in
lieu of annual bonus or incentive compensationfinaation of group health benefits and acceleratibcertain unvested and
outstanding equity awards. The base salary meltipties by individual and ranges from 150% to 300%e amount in lieu of
annual bonus or incentive compensation is detemiri@sed on the greater of the bonus or annualtineesompensation earned
in the year prior to the change in control, therage of the prior three yearbonus or annual incentive compensation, or aafetc
amount of the current year’'s bonus or annual incemmompensation. The severance pay in excesgeti¢é monthsbase salary
applied as a credit toward the Non-Compete Compiemsa

In accordance with the terms of the Executive’svildial equity agreements, the Executive would &lsaligible for accelerated
vesting of certain equity awards in the event ohange in control. Any unvested stock optionsrorasted time-based RSUs will
automatically vest upon a change in control. & ¢hange in control occurrence is approved by oardof directors, the board
may, at its option, accelerate the vesting of amyested time-based RSUs and repurchase them fmhavalue as defined in the
equity plan.
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Payments Made Upon Termination Without Ce— In the event an Executive’s employment is termidatehout cause and the
Executive executes a release agreement with us, $tee is entitled to a severance package. Theramse package includes
continuation of base salary for a one year perididWing the termination date, continuation of gochiealth benefits and payment
of any annual achievement bonus on a prorated.bhsthe event an Executive resigns for “Good Reasas defined in the
Agreement and executes a release agreement witle ws,she is entitled to the same severance teasfif he or she was
terminated without cause. Good Reason is defiméfte Agreement as a material diminution in theéxive’'s authority, duties
or responsibilities, a material diminution in theeEutive’s base compensation and benefits, exocepeéiuctions applicable to all
Executives, a material relocation of the Execusy&imary office or a material breach of the Agreetrby us.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to Disab—In the event an Executive’s employment is termidatéhin six months of
becoming disabled, as defined in the Agreementy sbe will be entitled to the benefits listed untRayments Made upon
Termination” and the severance package listed utiRlgrments Made upon Termination without Cause'vabdf, however, the
Executive’s employment is terminated after six nherdf becoming disabled, he or she becomes elifpbleayments under a
company-paid long-term disability plan with a thjpdrty carrier in which case, the severance pacisagaited to the continuatic
of health benefits. In addition, if an Executw@mployment is terminated due to disability, helw receives an automatic
acceleration of fifty percent of any unvested amior RSUs in accordance with the terms of theviddal equity agreements.

Payments Made Upon De&— Upon the death of an Executive, the Executive’sheraries shall receive the proceeds from
company-paid life insurance policies purchasedterbenefit of the Executive. In addition, theeExtive’s beneficiaries shall
receive an acceleration of fifty percent of anyested options or RSUs in accordance with the teifrttse individual equity
agreements.

The following tables reflect the estimated amourdanpensation due to each of our Executives irethant of termination of
their employment. Actual amounts to be paid oul@@nly be determined at the time of an Execusiatual separation. For
purposes of this disclosure, we assume the triggevent for termination occurred on December 8122 The intrinsic value of
equity awards upon termination is calculated basethe December 31, 2012 closing price of our comstock of $2.03.
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Jeffrey Parker, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Change in
Control (Not Change in Without Cause
Benefit and Payments Upon Board Control (Board or for “Good
Separatior Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 975,001 $ 975,001 $ 325,000 $ 325,00¢ $ 0
Short-term Incentive
Compensatiol 90,0003 90,003 04 024 0

Long-term Equity
Compensation

Stock Options 760,01! 0 0 380,00t 380,00t

RSUs (Tim+Based) 609,00( 0 0 304,50( 304,50(
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefits 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 0

Life Insurance Procee( 0 0 0 0 2,000,005

Accrued Vacation Pay 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 12,50(
Total $ 2,475,48 $ 1,106,461 $ 366,46¢ $ 1,050,97. $ 2,697,00:

Under the Agreement, Mr. Parker is entitled toéhimes his regular annual base sal
Assumes termination occurs within first six mondfig€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a sixmfoperiod, Executive
is not entitled to salary continuation or skterm incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, Executive is entitled the tgreaf (i) an amount equal to his bonus or anmiemntive compensation
earned in the year prior to the change in contiipthe average of bonus and annual incentive aarsgtion for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, aj éiprorated amount of the current year's bonusnoual incentive
compensatior

4 Shor-term incentive compensation is based on the estagiincentive target for the year of terminatiés. no targets wer
established for 2012, Executive is not entitledlior-term incentive payment under this scene

5 Represents proceeds payable by a-party insurance carrier on a comp-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of 1
Executive.

Cynthia Poehlman, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary

Change in
Control (Not Change in Without Cause
Benefit and Payments Upon Board Control (Board or for “Good
Separatior Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 450,001 $ 450,001 $ 225,000 $ 225,00€¢ $ 0
Shor-term Incentive
Compensatiol 22,5003 22,50(3 04 024 0

Long-term Equity
Compensatior

Stock Options 190,00 0 0 95,00: 95,00:

RSUs (Tim-Based) 152,25( 0 0 76,12¢ 76,12¢
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefits 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 0

Life Insurance Procee( 0 0 0 0 1,000,005

Accrued Vacation Pay 1,78¢ 1,78¢ 1,78¢ 1,78¢ 1,78¢
Total $ 845,50t $ 503,25: $ 255,75, $ 426,87¢ $ 1,172,91

66




Under the Agreement, Ms. Poehlman is entitled times her regular annual base sal
Assumes termination occurs within first six monotfigxecutive becoming disabled. Following a-month period, Executiv
is not entitled to salary continuation or skterm incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, Executive is entitled the tgreaf (i) an amount equal to her bonus or anmuzdntive compensatic
earned in the year prior to the change in contiipthe average of bonus and annual incentive acarsgtion for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, dj éiprorated amount of the current year's bonusnmual incentive
compensatior

4 Short-term incentive compensation is based ongtebished incentive target for the year of teriara As no targets were
established for 2012, Executive is not entitledhor-term incentive payment under this scene

5 Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insarearrier on a company-paid life insurance pdicythe benefit of the
Executive.

David Sorrells, Chief Technology Officer

Change in
Control (Not Change in Without Cause
Benefit and Payments Upon Board Control (Board or for “Good
Separatior Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 826,87!1 $ 826,87!1 $ 275,62' $ 275,62!2 $ 0
Short-term Incentive
Compensatiol 75,00(3 75,003 04 024 0

Long-term Equity
Compensation

Stock Options 380,00¢ 0 0 190,00 190,00«

RSUs (Tim+Based) 406,00( 0 0 203,00( 203,00(
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefits 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 28,96¢ 0

Life Insurance Procee( 0 0 0 0 1,000,001

Accrued Vacation Pa 19,02: 19,02: 19,02! 19,02! 19,02!
Total $ 1,73587. $ 949,86: $ 323,61 $ 716,61¢ $ 1,412,02

Under the Agreement, Mr. Sorrells is entitled taethtimes his regular annual base sal
Assumes termination occurs within first six mondfig€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a sixmfoperiod, Executiv
is not entitled to salary continuation or slterm incentive compensation paymei

3 Under the Agreement, Executive is entitled the fgreaf (i) an amount equal to his bonus or anmtive compensatic
earned in the year prior to the change in contiipthe average of bonus and annual incentive amsgtion for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, aj éiprorated amount of the current year's bonusnoual incentive
compensatior

4 Shor-term incentive compensation is based on the estaliincentive target for the year of terminatiés. no targets wer
established for 2012, Executive is not entitledhor-term incentive payment under this scene

5 Represents proceeds payable by a-party insurance carrier on a comp-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of 1
Executive.
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John Stuckey, Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Devel opment

Change in
Control (Not Change in Without Cause
Benefit and Payments Upon Board Control (Board or for “Good
Separatior Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 375,001 $ 375,001 $ 250,000 $ 250,00(2 $ 0
Short-term Incentive
Compensatiol 25,000 25,0003 04 024 0

Long-term Equity
Compensation

Stock Options 190,00« 0 0 95,00: 95,00:

RSUs (Tim+Based) 152,25( 0 0 76,12t 76,12¢
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefits 9,80¢ 9,80¢ 9,80¢ 9,80¢ 0

Life Insurance Procee( 0 0 0 0 1,250,005

Accrued Vacation Pay 2,401 2,407 2,407 2,401 2,407
Total $ 754,45¢ $ 412,200 $ 262,20' $ 433,33. $ 1,423,52i

Under the Agreement, Mr. Stuckey is entitled to and one half times his regular annual base st
Assumes termination occurs within first six mondfig€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a sixmfoperiod, Executive
is not entitled to salary continuation or skterm incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, Executive is entitled the tgreaf (i) an amount equal to his bonus or anmemntive compensation
earned in the year prior to the change in contiipthe average of bonus and annual incentive ecarsgtion for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, aj éiprorated amount of the current year's bonusnoual incentive
compensatior

4 Short-term incentive compensation is based ongtablished incentive target for the year of termoma As no targets were
established for 2012, Executive is not entitledtlior-term incentive payment under this scene

5 Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insarearrier on a company-paid life insurance pdieythe benefit of the
Executive.

Compensation of Qutside Directors

Director Compensation Arrangemel

The Committee is responsible for establishing detsiirectors’ compensation. Our directors do roeive any per meeting
fees. Each of our non-employee directors recea®®5,000 annual cash retainer. Our non-empldiyeetors that serve on one
or more board committees receive additional ancasi retainers as follows: $7,500 for Audit Conteeitmembers, $15,000 for
the Audit Committee chair, $5,000 for Compensa@@mmittee members, $10,000 for the Compensationmitiee chair, $2,5C
for Nominating and Corporate Governance Committeenbers, and $5,000 for the Nominating and Corpdateernance
Committee chair. Committee fees are structureslioh a way as to provide distinction between corsgigon for committee
members and chairpersons and between the resgitiesiluif the various committees. The annual b@ard committee retainers
are paid in quarterly installments at the end chd&cal quarter. We reimburse our non-employieectbrs for their reasonable
expenses incurred in attending meetings. In additve encourage board participation in relevanotational programs and we
reimburse our board members for all or a portionasits, including travel, for these purposes.

Any nonemployee director who is initially elected or apyped to the Board receives an equity award of 4Dy@hqualified shai

options on the 1% day following their initial election or appointmetat the Board. There were no new directors elested
appointed in 2012.

68




Our non-employee directors’ compensation plan piswides for annual equity awards for our non-emyeé

directors. Historically, this annual equity awaahsisted of 5,000 share options and 2,500 RSUgeagtan the 18 day of the
first month following the director’s election attlannual shareholders meeting. These awards wegtear following the grant
date and, in the case of the share options, egpiren years following the grant date.

In 2012, the Committee, with the assistance of Cpekformed an analysis of non-employee directoitgdpased holdings. This
analysis, which included benchmarking against theeMss Peer Group, indicated that the level oiahawards and overall
equity-based holdings for our non-employee directell significantly below the Wireless Peer Grayerage. In 2012, the
Committee recommended, and the Board approvedjditianal one-time equity award in the form of 18H) nonqualified stock
options to each of our non-employee directorsdn bf the standard annual non-employee directatyegwards. These options
were granted on July 16, 2012, with an exerciseepegual to market of $2.83 per share. The optiessover eight equal
guarterly installments beginning October 15, 204@ expire July 16, 2019. In the event a direatsigns or is removed from the
board for cause, prior to the vesting date, anyested equity awards will be forfeited.

Director Compensation Tab

The following table summarizes the compensatioousfnon-employee directors for the year ended Deeerd1,
2012. Directors who are Executives do not recegfarate compensation for their service as atdirec

Fees Paid in
Cash Stock Awards  Option Awards? Total

Name $ () () ©)]

(@) (b) (©) (d) (e)
Papken der Torossit $ 42,50 $ 0 $ 405,75¢ $ 448,25¢
William Hightower 37,50( 0 405, 75¢ 443,25¢
John Metcal 45,00( 0 405,75¢ 450,75¢
Robert Stern: 27,50( 0 405,75¢ 433,25¢
Nam Suf 32,50( 0 405,75¢ 438,25¢

1 The amount reported in column (d) above repregbetfull grant date fair value related to the 2@®&rd of 185,000 share
options, as recognized under ASC 718, excludinfgifoire estimates. Refer to Note 8 of the finahsiatements included in
Item 8 for the assumptions made in the valuatiostotk awards
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As of December 31, 2012, the number of optionstanting for each of our non-employee directors asafollows:

Number of securities underlying outstanding opiti

#)
Name Exercisable (#) Unexercisabl
Papken Der Torossie 271,218 161,875
William Hightower 164,618 161,875
John Metcal 187,618 161,875
Robert Stern: 173,718 161,875
Nam Suf 199,288 161,875

1 The unexercisable portion will vest in seven eauedrterly increments from January 15, 2013 thralgi 15, 2014

Compensation Policies and Practices and Risk Manage

We have assessed our compensation policies andapmsdor all employees and we do not believe suograms create risks that
are reasonably likely to have a material adverfseebn us. Certain attributes of our compensati@ctices and policies that he
to reduce the likelihood of excessive risk takingide:

« Our compensation programs provide a balanced miasiti and equity components as well as short angdterm
components

« The determination of Executive and other employeentive awards is discretionary and is basedrewiaw of a variety
of quantitative and qualitative componel

« A significant portion of each of our emploYs compensation is in the form of Ic-term equity awards that generally v
over a thre-year period and help align employ’ interests with those of our sharehold:
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattet

The following table sets forth certain informatias of March 1, 2013 with respect to the stock oglnierof (i) those persons or
groups who beneficially own more than 5% of our owon stock, (ii) each of our directors and directominees, (iii) each of our
NEOs, and (iv) all of our directors, director noe®s and NEOs as a group (based upon informatiaoished by those person

Amount and Nature of

Name of Beneficial Owne Beneficial Ownershij Percent of Clast
Jeffrey Parkel4 3,383,86 2 4.02%
Cynthia Poehimal4 425,25. 3 0.51%
David Sorrellst4 465,47¢ 4 0.56%
John Stucke14 274,96. ° 0.33%
William Hightower4 240,86¢ 6 0.29%
John Metcall4 232,77 7 0.28%
Robert Sternd4 230,96¢ 8 0.28%
Nam Sul14 255,53¢ 9 0.31%
Papken der Torossié4 488,54¢ 10 0.59%
Del Mar 5,366,63; 11 6.45%
Gem Investment Advisors, LL 6,848,86. 12 8.23%
Austin W. Marxe and David M. Greenhot 7,789,91. 13 9.23%
All directors, director nominees and executiveafs as a group (9 persol 5,998,25! 15 6.94%

1 Percentage includes all outstanding shares of canstozk plus, for each person or group, any shafresmmon stock that
the person or the group has the right to acquitlkinv60 days pursuant to options, warrants, conwengrivileges or other
rights. Unless otherwise indicated, each persaraup has sole voting and dispositive power oltesugh shares of common
stock.

2 Includes 972,563 shares of common stock issualie aprrently exercisable options, 180,690 sharkstheMr. Parker
directly, 2,022,584 shares held by Jeffrey Parker@eborah Parker Joint Tenants in Common, ovectwlir. Parker has
shared voting and dispositive power, 78,910 shanewd through Mr. Parker’s 401(k) plan, and 129,41dres owned of
record by Mr. Parker’s three children over whichdiszlaims ownership. Excludes 300,000 unvestedsshd 875,020
shares of common stock issuable upon options thgtbmcome exercisable in the futt

3 Includes 385,075 shares of common stock issuatda aprrently exercisable options and excludes Tbidtvested RSUs ar
203,130 shares of common stock issuable upon aptit may become exercisable in the fut

4 Includes 404,388 shares of common stock issualde aprrently exercisable options and excludes Zihvested RSUs
and 437,510 shares of common stock issuable upiamephat may become exercisable in the ful

5 Includes 257,504 shares of common stock issualde aprrently exercisable options and excludes Tbidtvested RSUs and
203,130 shares of common stock issuable upon aptiat may become exercisable in the fut

6 Includes 195,868 shares of common stock issuatlde aprrently exercisable options and excludes PBghares of common
stock issuable upon options that may become exdleisn the future

7 Includes 222,775 shares of common stock issualie aprrently exercisable options and excludes PBshares of commc
stock issuable upon options that may become exdeisn the future

8 Includes 207,468 shares of common stock issuatdae aprrently exercisable options and excludes PBghares of commc
stock issuable upon options that may become exdieisn the future
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10

11

12

13

14

15

Includes 245,538 shares of common stock issualde aprrently exercisable options and excludes PBghares of common
stock issuable upon options that may become exdeisn the future

Includes 317,468 shares of common stock issualde aprrently exercisable options and excludes PEghares of common
stock issuable upon options that may become exdieisn the future

As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed FebrRar2013. Includes 5,016,632 shares over whichDMdvid Freelove
(“Freelove”), Del Mar Master Fund (“DMF"), Del Ass®anagement LP (“DMAM”) and Del Mar Management LLC
(“DMM") have shared voting and dispositive poweda&50,000 shares over which Freelove has solegatiil dispositive
power. DMAM serves as investment manager for DM ia therefore deemed beneficial owner of theeshbeneficially
owned by DMF. DMM, as general partner of DMAMc@nsidered beneficial owner of shares beneficaiyped by
DMAM. Freelove, as the managing member of DMMjéemed to be the beneficial owner of shares bzakyi owned by
DMM. The business address for each of Master FDIMI\M, Freelove and DMM is 711 Fifth Avenue, New ko New
York 10022.

As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed Febridy®2013. Includes 6,674,863 shares and 40,008ty exercisabls
warrants held by Gem Partners LP (*GEM”) over whigEM, GEM Investment Advisors, LLC (“Advisors”) adr. Daniel
Lewis (“Lewis”) have shared voting and dispositp@wver, 67,999 shares held by Flat Rock Partner§EIBtRock”) over
which FlatRock, Advisors and Lewis have sharedngptind dispositive power, and 66,000 shares heldcelys over which
Lewis has sole voting and dispositive power. Adksss the general partner of GEM and Flatrocla essult of which
Advisors is deemed to be beneficial owner of suares. Lewis, as the controlling person of Adwgerdeemed to
beneficially own the shares beneficially ownedgm. The business address for each of Advisord),GtatRock and Lew
is 100 State Street, Suite 2B, Teaneck, New J&56§6.

As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed Febridr2013. Mr. Austin W. Marxe*Marxe”) and Mr. David M.
Greenhouse (“Greenhouse”) share voting and dispegibwer over 616,568 shares and 245,821 currertlycisable
warrants owned by Special Situations Private Edeityd, L.P., 569,743 shares and 157,325 curreréycesable warrants
owned by Special Situations Technology Fund, LE978,680 shares and 825,958 currently exercisedeants owned by
Special Situations Technology Fund Il , L.P. , B87, shares owned by Special Situations Cayman FuRdand 1,798,752
shares owned by Special Situations Fund Il QP, [I:Re business address for Marxe and Greenho&&¥ iMadison
Avenue, Suite 2600, New York, New York, 100

The perso’s address is 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, JadkepFlorida 32256
Includes 3,208,647 shares of common stock isswgdma currently exercisable options held by diresaond officers and

excludes 650,000 unvested RSUs and 2,296,915 sbfacteexmon stock issuable upon options that mayinebe future held
by directors and officers (see notes 2, 3, 4, 3, 8, 9, and 10 above
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table gives information as of DecemBg, 2012 about shares of our common stock auwhaifior issuance under
of our equity compensation plans.

Number of
securities remaining
available for future

issuance under equity

Number of securities to be Weighted-average compensation
issued upon exercise of  exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected in
Plan Categor warrants and right warrants and right3 column (a))
(a) (b) (c)

Equity compensation planapproved by securit

holderst 8,468,53¢ $3.26 509,39¢
Equity compensation plans r approved by

security holder? 840,000 $1.41 -

Total 9,308,53¢ 509,39¢

1 Includes the 2000 Performance Equity Plan, the @ty Incentive Plan and the 2011 Long-Term ItisenEquity
Plan. The type of awards that may be issued usalgr of these plans is discussed more fully in [8dteour financial
statements included in Item

2 Includes options granted to third parties from 2608ugh 2012 for the purchase of an aggregat€é@f0®0 shares at exerc
prices ranging from $0.82 to $3.27 per share. @loggions vest in equal monthly increments ovetwedve month terms of
the related service agreements and expire fivesyfeam the grant date. Also includes 480,000 uteeeperformance-based
RSUs granted to a third party in 2011. The terfithise award are discussed more fully under “NasanAFRSUs” included in
Note 8 to our financial statements included in &

3 Weighte-average exercise prices exclude the effect of uasd@SUs for which no exercise price is receiveahupesting
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaains and Director Independence.

Transactions with Related Persons

We paid approximately $906,000 and $784,000 in 204®2011, respectively, for patent-related legalises to a law firm, of
which Robert Sterne, one of our directors sincaeeper 2006, is a partner.

On September 19, 2012 we sold 300,000 shares of@mumon stock to entities controlled by Messrs. ¥daand Greenhou
(“Marxe and Greenhouse Entities) a price of $2.30 per share in an offering off 8eptember 2012 shelf. On April 18, 2(
we sold 2,857,143 shares of our common stock tx&land Greenhouse Entities at a price of $1.05lpere in an offering off o
September 2009 shelf.

Messrs. Marxe and Greenhouse are considered rglattéids as they were beneficial owners of more 64 of our outstandit
stock at the time of the transactions.

On September 14, 2011, we sold 500,000 sharesrafamomon stock to Wellington Management Companyp I(tWellington”)
at a price of $0.88 per share in an offering off 8eptember 2009 Shelf. On March 30, 2011 we &#60,000 shares of ¢
common stock to Wellington at a price of $0.71 gieare in an offering off our September 2009 Sheéltllington is considerec
related party as it was a beneficial owner of ntbas 5% of our outstanding stock at the time oftthesactions.
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Review, Approval or Ratification of TransactiongiwiRelated Persons

Our audit committee, pursuant to its written chaiigeresponsible for reviewing and approving teari®ns with related parties (as
defined in Iltem 404 of Regulationkg-to the extent we enter into such transactidnscertain instances, the full board may re\
and approve a transaction. The audit committelecaisider all relevant factors when determiningetiler to approve a related
party transaction, including whether the transacisoon terms no less favorable than terms genpeaadilable to an unaffiliated
third party under the same or similar circumstaraebthe extent of the related party’s intereshantransaction. We require each
of our directors and executive officers to compbketguestionnaire that elicits information abouated party transactions. These
procedures are intended to determine whether atyr®lated party transaction impairs the indepeoeleh a director or presents
a conflict of interest on the part of a directdficer or employee. The audit committee also rei@nd recommends to the board
of directors whether or not to approve transactlmetsveen the Company and an officer or directosidatthe ordinary course of
business.

Director Independence

Our common stock is listed on NASDAQ, and we follthe rules of NASDAQ in determining if a directsrindependent. The
board of directors also consults with our couns@rtsure that the board of directors’ determinasaronsistent with those rules
and all relevant securities and other laws andlatigns regarding the independence of directorsnsidtent with these
considerations, the board of directors affirmagvehs determined that Messrs. William HightowehnlMetcalf, Robert Sterne,
Nam Suh, and Papken der Torossian are indepenuleaitioas.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP acts aspuncipal accountants. The following is a summafyfees paid to tr
principal accountants for services rendered.

Audit Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 201agtregate fees billed for professional servicadeeed for the
audit of our annual financial statements, the n&wé our financial statements included in our gedytreports, and services
provided in connection with regulatory filings wexpproximately $368,000 and $503,000, respectively

Audit Related FeesFor the years ended December 31, 2011 and 20%2,weze no fees billed for professional servicesiny
principal accountants for assurance and relatadcest

Tax Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 20%2, weze no fees billed for professional servicesleeed by our
principal accountants for tax compliance, tax ag\actax planning.

All Other Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 20X2,wsze no fees billed for other professional smwiby our
principal accountants.

All the services discussed above were approvedibywadit committee. The audit committee pre-appsdte services to be

provided by our principal accountants, including fitope of the annual audit and non-audit serticbe performed by the
principal accountants and the principal accountanidit and non-audit fees.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule.
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:
(1) Financial statements:
Balance Sheets - December 31, 2012 and 2011
Statements of Comprehensive Loss - for the yeateceBecember 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Statements of Shareholders’ Equity - for the yeaded December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Statements of Cash Flows - for the years endedrbleee31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Notes to Financial Statements - December 31, 2Z20P1 and 2010
(2) Financial statement schedules:
Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Schedules other than those listed have been onsited they are either not required, not applicailehe
information is otherwise included.

(3) Exhibits.
Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Articles of Incorporation, as amended (incorpedaby reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Registratioat8iment No. 33-
7058¢-A)
3.2 Amendment to Amended Articles of IncorporatiotediaMarch 6, 2000 (incorporated by reference frothiliit 3.2

of Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19

3.3 Bylaws, as amended (incorporated by reference Eghibit 3.2 of Annual Report on Form -K for the year ende
December 31, 199¢

75




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

10.1

10.2

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation datety 17, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Extiol of
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

Certificate of Designations of the Preferences,itations and Relative Rights of Series E PrefeB8tutk
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.02 of fadi-K dated November 21, 200

Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated byerte from Exhibit 3.1 of Current Report on ForrK &ted
August 14, 2007

Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporaticdated October 3, 2012 (incorporated by referémee Exhibit
3.1 of Current Report on Forn-K filed October 4, 201.

Form of common stock certificate (incorporated éference from Exhibit 4.1 of Registration Statenidot 3:-
7058¢-A)

Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement betwieerRegistrant and American Stock Transfer & Trumh@any, as
Rights Agent (incorporated by reference from Extdbd1 of Form -K dated November 21, 200

Form of Rights Certificate pursuant to SharehoRietection Rights Agreement (incorporated by refeesfrom
Exhibit 4.03 of Form -K dated November 21, 200

Form of Warrant Certificate (incorporated by refexe from Exhibit 4.1 of Form-K dated February 26, 200

Form of Warrant Agreement between RegistrantAmdrican Stock Transfer and Trust Company,
LLC (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.2Fafrm ¢&K/A dated February 26, 200

Form of Warrant Certificate (incorporated by refere from Exhibit 4.1 of Form-K dated October 28, 201

Form of Warrant Agreement between RegistrantAmedrican Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.2 of Fd-K dated October 28, 201

Form of Warrant (incorporated by reference fromibiti.1 of Form -K dated March 25, 201.:

2000 Performance Equity Plan (incorporated by esfee from Exhibit 10.11 of Registration Statemeat 8B:-
43452) **

Form of 2002 Indemnification Agreement for Dirast and Officers (incorporated by reference frorhikix 10.1 of
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the period ended September 30, 200z

76




10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Standard Form of Employee Option Agreement (ipocated by reference from Exhibit 4.11 of AnnuapBe on
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 200¢

Engineering Services Agreement, dated May 2, 208fiyeen Registrant and ITT Corporation (incorpatéug
reference from Exhibit 10.1 on Form-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007)

License Agreement, dated May 2, 2007, betweetisRagt and ITT Corporation (incorporated by refem from
Exhibit 10.2 on Form 1-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007)

License and Engineering Service Agreement datsze®ber 21, 2007 between Registrant and VIA-Teledom
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.14 ofrlial Report on Form 10-K for the period ended Ddpamn31,
2007) ***

2008 Equity Incentive Plan (Non-Named Executivas)amended (incorporated by reference from Exitiof
Form &-8 dated October 24, 2008)

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement betweeni®ent and Executives (incorporated by referenomfExhibit
10.6 on Form -K dated June 4, 2008) *

2011 Long-Term Incentive Equity Plan (incorpodaly reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form S-8 dateml/dimber 18,
2011) **

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Jeffegier dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by rederom
Exhibit 10.1 on Form-K dated June 6, 2012) °

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Gyftbehiman dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated leyeete
from Exhibit 10.2 on Form-K dated June 6, 2012) °

Employment Agreement between Registrant and D@widells dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by eefar from
Exhibit 10.3 on Form-K dated June 6, 2012) °

Employment Agreement between Registrant and $ohickey dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by rederéom
Exhibit 10.4 on Form-K dated June 6, 2012) °

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement betweerstRagt and each of the investors in the March 2@bjistered
direct offering (incorporated by reference from Exh10.1 of Form -K dated March 25, 201:

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement between Ragisind the purchasers identified on the sigegtage:
thereto (incorporated by reference from Exhibitl1df the Current Report on Forr-K filed on September 9, 201
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10.16 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement betweerstRagt and the purchasers identified on the sigegtages
thereto (incorporated by reference from Exhibitl16f the Current Report on Forr-K filed on April 13, 2012

10.17 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement between Ragisnd the purchasers identified on the sigegtage:
thereto (incorporated by reference from Exhibitl16¥ the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Septeml4,
2012)

23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers I'

31.1 Rule 1314 and 15-14 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parke

31.2 Rule 13-14 and 15-14 Certification of Cynthia L. Poehlmal

32.1 Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker a&yhthia L. Poehlman

99.1 Earnings Press Releas

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schem

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbas

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbas

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbas

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkba

* Filed herewitr

*x Management contract or compensatory plan or arraage

rx Portions of these exhibits have been omitted putsinaa request for confidential treatm
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of tteh&nge Act, the registrant has duly caused tipisrt¢o be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 18, 2013
PARKERVISION, INC.

By:/s/ Jeffrey L. Parke

Jeffrey L. Parke
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Astyéport has been signed below by the followiagspns on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the datBsated.

Signature Title Date
By: /s/ Jeffrey L. Parke Chief Executive Officer an March 18, 201!
Jeffrey L. Parke Chairman of the Board (Princip
Executive Officer,
By: /s/ Cynthia L. Poehlma Chief Financial Officer (Principal March 18, 2013
Cynthia L. Poehima Financial Officer and Principi
Accounting Officer) and Corpora
Secretary
By: /s/ David F. Sorrell Chief Technology Officer March 18, 2013
David F. Sorrelle and Directol
By: /s/ William A. Hightower Director March 18, 2013
William A. Hightower
By: /s/ John Metcal Director March 18, 2013
John Metcal
By: /s/ Robert G. Sterr Director March 18, 201!
Robert G. Stern
By: /s/Nam P. Su Director March 18, 201
Nam P. Sul
By: /s/ Papken S. der Torossi Director March 18, 201!

Papken S. der Torossi
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SCHEDULE I
PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at
Beginning of Balance at En
Valuation Allowance for Income Tax Period Provision Write-Offs of Period
Year ended December 31, 2C $ 8497269 $ 5836,54: $ (2,004,61) $  88,804,62
Year ended December 31, 2C 88,804,62 5,722,49: (1,934,14) 92,592,97
Year ended December 31, 2C 92,592,97 7,640,45. (2,226,49) 98,006,92
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23.1
31.1
31.2
32.1
99.1
101.INS
101.SCH
101.CAL
101.DEF
101.LAB
101.PRE

EXHIBIT INDEX

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of JeffreyPlarker
Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of CynthidPlbbehiman
Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker a&yhthia L. Poehlman
Earnings Press Release

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase

XBRL Definition Extension Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
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EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLKCCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtiee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N88:13%1903, 333-156571,
333-149975, 333-58286, 333-106798, 333-110712,188%54, 333-123957, 333-132301, 333-141400, andl83313)

and Form S-8 (Nos. 333-43452, 333-154740, 333-B248d 33389284) of ParkerVision, Inc. of our report datedrtial8, 201
relating to the financial statements, financiatestaent schedule, and the effectiveness of inteatol over financial reporting

which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Jacksonville, Florida
March 18, 2013




EXHIBIT 31.1
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION
I, Jeffrey L. Parker, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report omnFd0-K, of ParkerVision, Inc.;

2. based on my knowledge, this report cdmtsontain any untrue statement of a materialdacmit to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the seésrmade, in light of the circumstances under whicch statements were me
not misleading with respect to the period covengthis report;

3. based on my knowledge, the financidkest&nts, and other financial information includedhis report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial @i results of operations and cash flows ofrmgistrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying offi@nd | are responsible for establishing and manimg disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulasl®8) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control ovearicial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d)}6( the registrant and have:

€) Designed such disclosure controls andegatures, or caused such disclosure controls aregures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabteformation relating to the registrant, incing its consolidated subsidiarit
is made known to us by others within those entipesticularly during the period in which this repis being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over fficial reporting or caused such internal controlrdwencial
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopytwide reasonable assurance regarding the rédtjadilfinancial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extigonaposes in accordance with generally accepteduting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the tegm's disclosure controls and procedures anceptes in this
report our conclusions about the effectivenest®fisclosure controls and procedures, as of thegtthe period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changehim tegistrant’s internal control over financial ogjng that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quafttee registrant’s fourth quarter in the case oaanual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finac¢eporting; and

5. The registrarg’other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal @b
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s aoditand the audit committee of the registrant’séhaé directors (or persons
fulfilling the equivalent function):

(a) all significant deficiencies and matkwaaknesses in the design or operation of intezoatrol over
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyaidversely affect the registrant’s ability to regqutbcess, summarize and report
financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, tihnablves management or other employees who haignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over fircgal reporting.

Date: March 18, 2013 Name: /s/Jeffrey L. Parke
Title:  Chief Executive Office




EXHIBIT 31.2
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION
I, Cynthia L. Poehlman certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report omnFd0-K, of ParkerVision, Inc.;

2. based on my knowledge, this report cdmtsontain any untrue statement of a materialdacmit to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the seésrmade, in light of the circumstances under whicch statements were me
not misleading with respect to the period covengthis report;

3. based on my knowledge, the financidkest&nts, and other financial information includedhis report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial @i results of operations and cash flows ofrmgistrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying offi@nd | are responsible for establishing and manimg disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulasl®8) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control ovearicial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d)}6( the registrant and have:

€) Designed such disclosure controls andgulures, or caused such disclosure controls ruaggures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabteformation relating to the registrant, incing its consolidated subsidiarit
is made known to us by others within those entipesticularly during the period in which this repis being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control oveafioial reporting or caused such internal contrerdinancial
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopytwide reasonable assurance regarding the rdtjadilfinancial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extigonaposes in accordance with generally accepteduting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of thestegnt's disclosure controls and procedures ansepted in this
report our conclusions about the effectivenest®fisclosure controls and procedures, as of thegtthe period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhimregistrans internal control over financial reporting thatooec
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quafttee registrant’s fourth quarter in the case oaanual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finac¢eporting; and

5. The registrarg’other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal @b
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s aoditand the audit committee of the registrant’séhaé directors (or persons
fulfilling the equivalent function):

(a) all significant deficiencies and maaéweaknesses in the design or operation of inkeorarol over
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyaidversely affect the registrant’s ability to regqutbcess, summarize and report
financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not materialt ihaolves management or other employees who haignéficant
role in the registrant’s internal control over fircgal reporting.

Date: March 18, 2013 Name: /s/Cynthia L. Poehlma
Title:  Chief Financial Office




EXHIBIT 32.1
SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of ParkerVisitnc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K, for the periended December 31,
2012 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Cwmsion (the “Report”), each of the undersignedhimcapacities and on the
dates indicated below, hereby certifies pursuadBtt).S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant two8e306 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. the Report fully complies with the ueg@ments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Seasitxchange Act of 1934;
and

2. the information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, tmaficial condition and results
of operation of the Company.

Dated: March 18, 201 Name: /s/Jeffrey L. Parke
Title: Chief Executive Office

Dated: March 18, 2013 Name: /s/Cynthia L. Poehima
Title:  Chief Financial Office




ParkerVision

NEWS RELEA
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

PARKERVISION, INC. REPORTS 2012 FOURTH QUARTER AND YEAR-END RESULTS
Conference Call at 4:30 p.m. Eastern, Monday, Marcii8, 2013

JACKSONVILLE, Fla. March 18, 2013 -- ParkerVision, Inc. (Nasdaq: PRKR), a developer and marketer of semicondt
technology solutions for wireless applications,areed results for the three months and year endexmber 31, 2012.

2012 Business Highlights and Recent Devel opments

o The recent Markman order, or claim constructioningyl in ParkerVisio’s patent infringement litigation agai
Qualcomm resulted in the adoption by the court oferthan 90% of ParkerVisi’'s proposed term

« All of Qualcomn’s counterclaims of patent unenforceability duellegad inequitable conduct have been dismissedhd
court and/or dropped by Qualcom

« Entered into development agreement with basebartdgrefor the delivery and ogeing support of interfaces betw:
ParkerVision RF chips and CDMA baseband processeesled to support the adoption of ParkerVision Ripsets int
OEM's mobile handset produc

« Engaged intellectual property firms to assist Paflston in evaluating the current and future useitsf patente
technology in a variety of products and industded in assisting the company with the exploratibadulitional busine:
opportunities

« Awarded twentythree new patents and filed 27 new application80h2. As of December 31, 2012, the Company
211 U.S. and foreign paten

Jeffrey Parker, Chairman and Chief Executive Officemmented,Ih 2012, we worked with some of the most highlyareted I
experts to better understand how the innovationhiawe developed and protected are enabling a \aiger of wireless produ
across a number of industries. With this understandve are exploring various ways of developingibess relationships a
revenue for ParkerVision. We also worked closelghwour patent litigators as our infringement casgainst Qualcom
progressed through a number of key events andgsulim preparation for trial in October. The agreetrvee entered into with o
CDMA baseband partner enables us to continue pgsdoption of our RF chips into products desigaied built by their OEI
handset customers. Collectively, these activitesitppn ParkerVision for meaningful progress in 201

Fourth Quarter and Fiscal Year 2012 Financial Results

« Net loss in the fourth quarter of 2012 was $6.2iom| or $0.07 per common share, as compared tetdoss of $3.
million, or $0.06 per common share for fourth qaadf 2011

« Netloss for the year ended December 31, 2012 @@8%$nillion, or $0.27 per common share, as contptre net loss
$14.6 million, or $0.24 per common share, for tearyended December 31, 20

o Cash used in 2012 was $15.9 million as comparé&i 20l million for 2011. Cash use in 2012 includdd.$ million fol
operations and $1.2 million invested in patents @thér lon-lived assets




« The Company generated $18.9 million in cash in 20bi the sale of equity securities including theereise o
outstanding warrants and optio

« Cash and available for sale securities as of Deeeib, 2012 was $8.3 million.

The increase in net loss, for both the quarterly annual periods, is the result of increased psideal fees and increased non
cash share-based compensation expense. On anl dasisga professional fees increased approxima2l§ million and share-
based compensation expense increased approxing&dlymillion when compared to fiscal 2011. The &ase in professional fe

is primarily the result of increased legal fees arpenses related to our patent infringement tibgaagainst Qualcomm.

Conference Call

The Company will host a conference call and weboastionday, March 18, 2013 at 4:30 p.m. Easterrafdiscussion of its 20
yearend financial results. The conference call willdzeessible by telephoneaB877-561-275Q at least five minutes before
scheduled start time. International callers shaligdl763-416-8565 The conference call may also be accessed by nodanbve
webcast on our website http://ir.parkervision.com/events.cfm . The conference call will also be archived andilalske for
replay on our website at www.parkervision.cfona period of 90 days.

About ParkerVision

ParkerVision, Inc. designs, develops and markstpribprietary RF technologies which enable advamdesless communicatio
for current and next generation mobile communicetioetworks. Its solutions for wireless transferradio frequency (RI
waveforms enable significant advancements in weef@oducts, addressing the needs of the celluthustry for efficient use
power, reduced cost and size, greater design gitypéind enhanced performance in mobile handsetseagidustry migrates
next generation networks. ParkerVision is headeguedt in Jacksonville, Florida. For more informatiplease vis
www.parkervision.com (PRKR-I)

Safe Harbor Statement

This press release contains forward-looking infotiora Readers are cautioned not to place undui@meé on any such forward-
looking statements, each of which speaks only #dseoflate made. Such statements are subject tairteisks and uncertainti
which are disclosed in the Compasy8EC reports, including the Form 10K for the yeaded December 31, 2012. These
and uncertainties could cause actual results ttedinaterially from those currently anticipated mmojected.

Contact:

Cindy Poehimai Ron Stabine

Chief Financial Office or Vice Presiden

ParkerVision, Inc The Wall Street Group, In
904-732-6100,cpoehiman@parkervision.co 212-88€-4848,rstabiner@thewallstreetgroup.c¢

(More)

(TABLES FOLLOW)




ParkerVision, Inc.

Summary of Results of Operations (in thousands expg for per share amounts)

Service revenu
Cost of goods sold

Gross margin

Research and developmt
Marketing and sellin
General and administratiy

Total operating expen:

Interest and other income and interest
expense

Net loss

Basic and diluted loss per common share

Weighted average shares outstanding

Balance Sheet Highlights (in thousands
Cash and available for sale securi
Prepaid and other current ass
Property and equipment, r
Intangible assets, n
Other assets

Total assets

Current liabilities
Long term liabilities
Shareholder equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

HH#H

(Unaudited)
Three months ended Year ended
December 31 December 31
2012 2011 2012 2011
0 0 % 0 $ 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2,48¢ 2,06( 8,44¢ 8,42:
462 432 1,63¢ 1,45(
3,24 1,45 10,29’ 4,80z
6,19¢ 3,94¢ 20,38: 14,67¢
24 32 61 102
(6,174 $ (3,919 $ (20,329 $ (14,579
(0.0 $ (0.06) $ (0.27) $ (0.29)
82,88° 67,35¢ 75,99¢ 60,03¢
December 31 December 31
2012 2011

$ 8,34( $ 5,24(
977 782
404 351
8,97¢ 9,00
21 46E
$ 18,72( $ 15,84:
$ 2,14: % 1,36:
57 13€
16,52( 14,34:
$ 18,72 $ 15,84:




